POLK CITY

City Commission Workshop
April 18, 2023 Polk City Government Center 6:00 P.M.
123 Broadway Blvd., SE

#
CALL TO ORDER — Mayor Joe LaCascia

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE — Mayor Joe LaCascia

ROLL CALL — Assistant City Manager Sheandolen Dunn
ESTABLISHMENT OF A QUORUM

AGENDA

1. CDBG Project Update

ADJOURNMENT




City Commission Workshop
April 18, 2023

AGENDA ITEM #2: CDBG Project Update

INFORMATION ONLY
X __ACTION REQUESTED

ISSUE:

Update on the CDBG Project

ATTACHMENT:

None
ANALYSIS:

A representative from Chastain-Skillman will be at the Workshop to discuss the FY 2019-2020 CDBG
Project for the NW Section of Polk City, which includes Citrus Grove Boulevard. Staff and | have met
with Chastain-Skillman regarding the item listed below:

-Geotechnical Report (No Base beneath Pavement) — work with what we have, add overlay, letter
acknowledging existing condition)

The only outstanding item is the paving of Citrus Grove Boulevard. Since the estimate was done back
in October 2020, there have been drastic price increases, almost doubled. With costs steadily rising,
this project could exceed $1.1 million. Therefore, the City Commission will need to address how Polk
City should proceed.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

The City Commission needs to address how Polk City should proceed with the Citrus Grove Boulevard
Paving Project.



POLK CITY

City Commission Workshop (6pm)
City Commission Meeting (7pm)

April 18, 2023 Polk City Government Center
123 Broadway Blvd., SE

R

CALL TO ORDER - Mayor Joe LaCascia

INVOCATION — Pastor Walter Lawlor, New Life Community Church

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE — Mayor Joe LaCascia

ROLL CALL - Assistant City Manager Sheandolen Dunn

ESTABLISHMENT OF A QUORUM

ELECT MAYOR - City Manager Patricia Jackson

ELECT VICE MAYOR - City Manager Patricia Jackson

APPROVE CONSENT AGENDA

PRESENTATIONS AND RECOGNITIONS

1. Proclamation for Water Conservation Month
OPPORTUNITY FOR PUBLIC COMMENT — ITEMS NOT ON AGENDA (limit comments to 3 minutes)
AGENDA

1. PUBLIC HEARING - Ordinance 2023-01 — An Ordinance of the City Commission of Polk City,
Florida; Amending Section 2.05.02, Polk City Land Development Code, removing requirements for
City Commission Approval of Boat Docks and Providing for Corrections; Repealing all Ordinances
in Conflict; providing for severability; Providing for Conflict; providing for Codification; and providing
an effective date. Second and Final Reading

2. CDBG Project Update

3. Centennial Celebration Update — David Byrd

CITY MANAGER ITEMS

CITY ATTORNEY ITEMS

COMMISSIONER ITEMS
Commissioner Nichols
Commissioner Blethen
Vice Mayor Harper
Mayor LaCascia

ANNOUNCEMENTS

ADJOURNMENT

Please note: Pursuant to Section 286.0105, Florida Statutes, if a person decides 1o appeal any decision mada by ths City Commission with tespect to any matter considered during this meeting, ha or sho will noed
lo ensure that a verbalim record of ihe proceedings is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence upon which ihe appeal is to be based, In di wilh tha with Disabilitios Act, a parson
with disabilities needing any special jons to pariicipate in city ings should contact the Offica of tha City Clark, Palk City Gevemment Cenlor, 123 Broadway, Polk City, Florida 33868, Telophona
(863) 984-1375, Polk City may take action on any matter during this meeting, including items that are nat sot forth within this agonda. Minutes of tha City C. gs may be ot from the City
Clerk's office. The minutes are recorded, but are not i rbalim. Persons requiring a verbatim ipt may aange with lhe City Clerk to duplicate the recordings. of arange to have o court reparter

present at the meeling. The cost of duplication and/or court reporter will be at the expense of the requesting party.



CONSENT AGENDA
April 18, 2023

MAY ALL BE APPROVED BY ONE VOTE OF COMMISSION TO ACCEPT CONSENT
AGENDA. Commission Members may remove a specific item below for discussion and add it
to the Regular Agenda under New or Unfinished Business, whichever category best applies to
the subject.

A. CITY CLERK
1. March 21, 2023 — Regular City Commission Meeting

B. REPORTS
Building Permits Report — March 2023

Code Enforcement Report — March 2023
Financial Report — March 2023

Library Report — March 2023

Polk Sheriff's Report — March 2023
Public Works Report — March 2023
Utilities Report — March 2023

Utility Billing Report — March 2023

NN =

C. OTHER



City Commission Meeting
April 18, 2023

CONSENT AGENDA ITEM: Department Monthly Reports

INFORMATION ONLY
X __ACTION REQUESTED

ISSUE: Department Reports attached for review and approval.

ATTACHMENTS:

Monthly Department Reports for:

Building Permits Report — March 2023
Code Enforcement Report — March 2023
Financial Report — March 2023

Library Report — March 2023

Polk Sheriff's Report — March 2023
Public Works Report — March 2023
Utilities Report — March 2023

Utility Billing Report — March 2023

PN R WN =

ANALYSIS:

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Approval of Department Reports via Consent Agenda




COMMERCIAL
e nit ! L
BC-2023-278

ELECTRICAL
Permit Number
8T-2023-6257

FENCE WALL
Permit Number
BT-2023-6128
BT-2023-6592

MECHANICAL
Pamit }
ST-2023-458%0
BT-2023-6252
BT-2023-6938

RE-ROOF
Permit Number
BT-2023-4879
BT-2023-5411
BT-2023-5532
BT-2023-5632
BT-2023-5959
BT-2023-6174
BT-2023-6393

RESIDENTIAL
Permit Number
BR-2023-2269
BR-2023-2312
BR-2023-2724
BR-2023-2742

Polic City Fermats

Polk City Permits Added
From: 03/01/23 To: 03/31/2023

Address
10439 STEVEN DR, POLK CITY, FL 33868

Subtotal:

Address
444 MARKLEN LOOP, POLK CITY, FL 33868

Subtotal:

Address
136 CLEARWATER CT, POLK CITY, FL 33868

8910 HINSDALE HEIGHTS DR, POLK CITY, FL 33868
Subtotal:

Address
561 MEANDERING WAY, POLK CITY, FL 33868

182 SUNSHINE BLVD, POLK CITY, FL 33868
8816 ASHLAND AVE, POLK CITY, FL 33868

Subtotal:

Address

328 N CITRUS GROVE BLVD, POLK CITY, FL 33868

729 2ND ST, POLK CITY, FL 33868

219 S CITRUS GROVE BLVD, POLK CITY, FL 33868
104 SUNSHINE BLVD, POLK CITY, FL 33868

525 MARKLEN LOOP, POLK CITY, FL 33868

136 HONEY BEE LN, POLK CITY, FL 33868

425 2ND ST, POLK CITY, FL 33868

Subtotal:

Address
718 3RD ST, POLK CITY, FL 33868

427 SUNRISE BLVD, POLK CITY, FL 33868

598 MARKLEN LOOP, POLK CITY, FL 33868

718 MEANDERING WAY, POLK CITY, FL 33868
Page t of 2

Dedlared Valye

3,500.00

$3,500.00

Declared Value

16,425.00

$16,425.00

re Iy
6,643.00
6,643.00

$13,286.00

Dedlared Value

2,500.00
2,250.00
8.288.00

$14,039.00

Dedlared Vaiue

8,600.00
2,250.00
31,700.00
10,500.00
8,500.00
10,000.00
10,500.00

$82,050.00

Declared Value

1,000.00
2,000.00
2,000.00
37,400.00

Date Added
03/03/2023

Date Added
03/22/2023

03/21/2023
03/27/2023

Date Added
03/01/2023

03/30/2023

03082023
03/12/2023
0372372023
0372372023

33172023 125 AM



BR-2023-2746 427 SUNRISE BLVD, POLK CITY, FL 33868 1,000.00 03/23/2023

BR-2023-28395 417 ASHLEY RD, POLK CITY, FL 33868 6,000.00 03/28/2023
BR-2023-2808 427 SUNRISE BLVD, POLK CITY, FL 33868 700.00 03/28/2023
Subtotal: $50,100.00

3 SEQR Tp Do
gl

Potk Clty Permits Page 2 of 2 3/31/2023 7:25 AM



Code Enforcement Report
MARCH 2023

SNIPE SIGNS REMOVED 28

LIEN SEARCHES 11

INSPECTIONS 39

CLOSED OUT CASES 18

SPECIAL MAGISTRATE CASES 6

CLOSED OUT SPECIAL MAGISTRATE CASES 1

CASE SUBJECTS

=
o

REFERRED TO COUNTY/OTHER

DISABLE VEHICLES

BUILDING WITHOUT PERMIT

OVERGROWTH

HOUSE NUMBERS

FENCE/INSPECTIONS

JUNK AND DEBRIS

RV/TRAILER PARKING

mlwlun|lwlRjuou|la| b~

OPEN STRUCTURE

=
2]

MET WITH CITIZEN

NOISE

PLACE LIEN

CLOSE OUT LIEN

YARD SALE

ANIMAL

POSTINGS

EXTENDED CASES

ACCESSORY USE

POOLS

BUSNESS LICENSE

o|lr|RrR|IN|N]|lO|r]|N|]O|lW|O

MINIMUM STANDARD HOUSING




CITY OF POLK CITY

gﬁlgﬁﬂ?;hzﬁlz}ob No: 96385 Simple Balance Sheet ! SOANNAK
For Fiscal Year: 2023 thru Month: Mar
Fund: 01 OPERATING FUND
Account Account Ending Net
Number Title Bal Amount
01-101-100 Cash - Checking 2,502,049.99
01-101-920 Cash - Customer Deposits 375.00
01-101-990 Library Van Fleet Cycling Challenge 28,023.42-
01-102-100 Cash on Hand 875.00
01-115-100 Accounts Receivable - Utilities 42,139.09
01-115-120 Accounts Receivable - Local Bus Licenses 3,540.00
01-115-200 Accounts Receivable - Year End 5,112.08-
01-117-100 Allowance for Bad Debt 131.83-
01-151-100 Investments - FL SAFE GF 1,126,208.61
01-151-902 Investments - FL SAFE GF Reserves 79,616.81
01-153-302 Restricted Cash - New Local Opt Gas Tax 265,477.29
01-160-902 Reserve Account 100,000.58%
01-160-903 Reserve Acct - Emergencies & Contingency 62,924,00
+* TOTAL ASSET** 4,149,939.05
01-202-100 Accounts Payable 2,440.22-
01-202-900 Customer Deposits 7,410.00
01-208-300 Due to County - Impact Fees 21,082,96
01-208-310 Due to DCA - Bldg Permit Surcharge 231.90
01-208-320 Due to Dept of Business - License Fees 90.53
01-208-330 Due to PCSO - Police Education Revenue 80.40
01-217-200 Accrued Sales Tax 176.12
01-218-100 Payroll Taxes Payable 922.81-
01-218-200 FRS Retirement Payable 18,477.88
01-218-300 Health Plan Payable 928.01
01-218-320 Supplemental Insurance Payable 4,460.90
01-218-400 Dental Plan Payable 72.09
01-218-410 Vision Plan Payable 2,180.96
#*% TOTAL LIABILITY** 51,838.72
01-243-100 Encumbrances Placed 41,643.08
01-245-100 Reserved for Encumbrances 41,643.08-
*% TOTAL ENCUMBRANCE** 0.00
01-271-100 Fund Balance Unreserved 3,954,812.77
*% TOTAL EQUITY** 3,954,812.77
*+ TOTAL REVENUE** 1,468,138.36
*% TOTAL EXPENSE** 1,324,850.80
TOTAL LIABILITY AND EQUITY 4,149,939.05




% 00°0 00°'0 000 00°0 00°'0 Q00 00°99 §31n3T83I04 I0/pue S8UTI 138430 00T-69E-TO
% 00°0 (T692) T6 9¢C Q00 00'0 Q00 Te-LTI8’8 S2UTd JUSWSDIOJUT SpeD 00€-TSE-TO
% §9°L2 ¥9°LEL'S 9e 212’2 9T "6LL 00'000'8 00°000'8 8L°290°CT n3Te3Iod pue ‘sS3T3TBURL ‘SaUTd SDTTed O00Z-TSE-TO
% LS BET (8L 6%8'¥) 8L 6VE’'S 08292 00°005°'€ 00°005°'€ 19°209°'s swooul Axexqr1 00T-L%E-TO
%5 T LT P8°5€8'TT 9T '89%'% 00°0 00°%0€'9T 00 %0€'9T $9°CL8 LT Juswasxby sourusjuTel IL0Jd 006-¥PE-TO
% 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°'0Q Q00 Q0" 0¢ se93 AIeiON 006-0%€-TO
% T5°0S $5°989 LT 9% " T50'8BT ZE'STO0'9 00" BEL'SE 00 BEL'SE 96°579°S€E s934 AITTTIN ILA1eMWIO]S 00L-0%E-TO
% 99°'¥%S L9°58% 86T £E POE’'6ET LT €9L’€EB 00°06L°'LEY 00 06L'LEY LE 6LB'LZY 23seM PTIOS 00%-0FE-TO
% 00°0 00°L95°'0§ 000 Qo0 00° L9508 00°L95'05 6699508 Butpung doop AxexqiT 00T-LEE-TO
% B0'6¢E 8%y LBE'WTT 25 €E6L 6L PT 999 °6T 00 '1I8T1'%0C 00°TI8T V0T 9¢"TLB'60T XgJl, S9TeSs 3Jus)-JFTeH O0BTI-SEE-TO
% 0070 00°LZ0'T 00°0 Q00 00°L20'T 00 LZ0'T 1L°52T'T 2SuUs0T] 2bezsasag DTITOYODTY O0ST-GEE-TO
% 88°90% (LS'S62'LT) LS TE6'22 67 PEL 00°'9€9'Ss 00°9€9°'S I8° 9LV L 95USDTT SWOH STTQOW OVT-SEE-TO
% ST°SYv LS9 £EF°S 06°0 00'ZT Q0°ZT B0 ET xXel Isnd ._”mm._”uJ.Esz - SYN E€ZT-SEE-TO
% 00°0§8 TL°998°0T 62°998°'0T GO'TIB'T 00'€EL'TT 00" €EL'TC 96" 6¥%L'2T xel TaNJd I0J0W "3IUsD yig - SIS TZI-SEE-TO
% 00°0S SS'68T'ED SP 68T EYD vZ B6T L 00°'6LE 98 00°6LE'98 Z6°6€E5'88 xXel, se1es 23jels - S¥W O0ZT-SEE-TO
% 00°0 00°000°'S529 000 00°0 00°000'S29 00°000°'SZ9 000 a9 o018 quswdoTassg AJTunuuo) - HEAD 00S-TEE-TO
% 00°0 (0L %2B'T) 0L°%28'T 00°0 00°'0 ' 000 00°056°'ET SMBTADY Uueld 23TS 07Z-6CE-TO
% 00°0 000 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0¢ mu..nEMwm\mmmm\.u._”q I3Yijo 00Z-6ZE-T0
% 00°0 00°T95°'0S 00" 0 00-0 00°T95'0S 00°T9S'0S €E"TIbZ’CS @3SeM PTITOS 00€E-€ECE-TO
% 69°LE LE L6T'9E €9°208'1¢ Q0" 0 00°000°8S 00°000 8% 8E°GL5'66 OTXIAOSTH Q0T-ECE-TO
% 98°9 00" 0ET 68T 00°0LL'TT 00°02Z8°'T 00° 006002 007006002 00°STL'¥%® suotjosdsul - JTWISd BpTd 80T-2CE-TO
% 00°'%S 00°0¢c2 00°0LZ 00°0¢€ 007008 000089 00°0%S Aouednooo FO 3I8) - ATWISG bpTd L0T-2ZE-T10
% 00°2¢€ 00°5L9°'% 00-002’'T 00°SLS 00°SLB'9 00°GLB'9 00'059°'% TeoTueyosp - ATWIadg bpTd S50T-2ZE-10
% L2761 00°055’5 00°52¢'1 00°SLS 00°5L8'9 00°sL8'9 00°SLL'E butqunig - 3Twrad bpTd ¥0T-2Z€E-TO
% LZT°TE 00°SZL'Y 00°0ST'% Q0°"SLS 00°SLR'9 00°5L8'9 00°s5LT'S TeDTa303TH - 3JTWa=ad Pp1a €0T-22E-TO
% L9 PET (00°02S) 00°020°'T 00°08% 00°00S'T 00°0058°'T 00°09L'E 9383 uTWpPyY - jTwaad bp1d Z0T-2ZE-TO
% 6L°FPT (05°985'2) 05°'19¢'8 0§ €SL'E 00°'SLL'S 00°SLL'S £1L°686 ST putsoey)y ueTd - ITWIAd bprd T0T-22E-TO
% SP'EL ¥9°'2¢S55 98 9ETLPEET 9 TBL'Y 00°000°00T 00°000°00T 0€° %22 'EE sS]TWasg ButpTtng 00T-22&-TO
% 9% 89T (z8°68E) Z8°9¢9 T9-°8¢CT 00 9% 00°9%2 S¥ 601’2 xe], ssaursng A3junod ZO0T-STE-TO
% BE'6F 00 H0E'¥ 00°96L'C 00°0S 00°00T’L 00°00T'L €V 0T60T §8SUSDTTT SsSaulsng [ed0T 00T1-9T1£-10
5 £V IV TIS°'5L6°22T 6b 2L6'98 95°082°0C 00" 896602 00°8¥%6°'60C 0L°95L'¥6T XeJ] S90TAIS®S SUOTIBDTUNUWOD (QQ0T-STE-TO
% S90°06 82 °%¥60'T ZL°G06'6 Sy eTL'T 00°000'TT 00°000'TT 62 TLL'6T Xel >u._"j”uD - seg 00%P-¥T1E-TO
% 8716 €€ TSS L9'6T6'S Qo0 00" TLY'9 Q0 TLD ‘9 z9 697’9 95 0] SS3UTPEay - XBL >u._”.m..nuD - I®JBM TOE-PTE-TO
% 99792 L¥ %29 'SS €S 66T 6T E6°€6C'ET 00" %28 9L 00 %28 '¥L Zv ¥BE‘C8 xeL A3TTTAN - X=3BM 00E-PIE-TO
% 292V ¥T 0L9'0L 98°105'2S 69°299'6 00" TLT'ECT 00°ZLT'€TT 9€ " 6TE'THT XBel, >u..n.:uD - DTX3D3TH O00T-PT1E-TO
% 9Z2°€% SO0°ELEZ'9E S6°ES9'LT 9% " ZBE'S 00°'LZ6'€E9 00°LZ6'€9 8L 09T 'T9 xe], sep uotydp Te0o0T MSN QTH-ZTE-TO
% T6°tEE ZL EL9'99 BZ 60Z'%E 96" SLL'L 00°£88°'00T 00°€88°'00T S6°206°'96 xe], sep uotldo TEOOT 00%-2Te-T0
% TE TI2T (98095 ‘€) 98°€LZ'0Z 9B LS9 ’'T 00" ETL'9T 00 €TL'9T 0L EBTZ'LT Xel SeH JUua3D yie O0E-CTE-TO
% TT'LS 69°595 219 TE " $98'Z89 LB 996°8T 00'0EV'S6T'T 00°0E¥’'S6T'T LE'6EB‘680'T SAXVI WHAOTYA Y OOT-TTE-TO
AIZITVIEY LIDIasd/ (SegoxXd) HONSASY QLR HOANIATY LNIYIAD QIIVIIDILNY HANSIASY JIIVAIDILNY | ANSAIY ¥X ¥OIYd NOIL3IUDEEA INAODOY
SOVINADEEd | €202 €202 €202 rav £Z02 2202 /0
£/ £Z0T :1eaA [BISIY J04 31a|dwWoY JA % 00°0S
S3INNIAIY ANN4 TYYINTD
MVYNNVOr :¥3sn 98£96 ‘0N qor/dyd-6d|LosgqB

STVIONVNId ATHLNOW €202 HOMVIN

o | abe
gLiol d ALID MT0d 40 ALID

0€-Z1 £202/€0/v0



AR ssss ESE R ESENSSSSSSSS SSSSESSSENESSSSSES SESSSIANANNEERESSS

==sssssos=ssSEEEEE

sSEEsassssana=a

EEEE SEESsEssssSsSaaEEEeT

% 8L°9¢ ¥9°€09'€T5°T 9€°BET'89%'T €T°168°81¢C 00°2vL'T66'¢€C 00°ZV¥L'T66'E LE"960'LED'E STYLOL INIWLIYIFA
% 00°0 00000 'HET 00°0 000 007000 'HET 00 000'%ET Q00 paemzod Aixed ysed 006-T8€-T0
% 0070 00°000'00T 00°0 Q00 00°000'00T 00°000'00T 00°000°00T pung wmﬂumumunm woxy I2FsuBAL 00%P-TBE-TO
% 9T°' %S (472187 89°TVS Cv 06 00 000'T 00°000'T LB CIE'T xe], sep 93el5 FO punysy 005-69€-T0
% 00°0 (00°S6T2'T) 00°562'T 00°562°T 00°'0 000 00°0 Sposd0oad 2WueaInsul 00¥-69£-10
% 00°0 00°'0 00°0 Q00 000 00" 0 007 0% USSMOTTEBH - SWodul OSTW 0ET-69E-TO
% vPE9 CT " TEL 88°89Z'T 6L°Z6 00°000'Z 00°000°2 L9°252'% SDUBMOTTY UOTIDSTTOD - SWODUI OSTW ZO0T-69E-TO
% 00°0 (LS°€) LG E 00°0 00'0 00°0 009 soxe g pue satdo) - 2wodUl OSTW TOT-69€-T0
% 0% LTT (T0"L8) TO ' L8S 00°0 00°'00S Q0" 008§ 80°606'% awodul “OSTIW 00T-69E-TO
% 00'0 (00°85) 0089 00°0 00°0 00°'0 QS ES Axeaqr - suoTjeuoq 23eATiId 0TT-99€-T10
% 00°0S 00'00S 00°00S 000 00°'000°T 00°000'T 00°G21°€ U9SMOTTEH - SUuOTlBUOQ 23BATId Z0T-99€-TO
% 00'SL 007052 00°0S5¢L 000 00°000°'T 00" 000'T 00°S2ZT'T SewjlsTAY) - SUOTjeUOQ 33BATId TOT-99€-T0
% 00°0 Qo0 Q0" 0 00°0 000 0070 00" 00T sSuoTjeuoq 33eATIid 00T-99tE-TO
% 00°0 00" 0 00°0 00°0 00°'Q Q00 ¥5°9TZ 2T Kyzadoag snrdaing Jo s8TeS 00T-S9€-TO
% £9°58 00°059°T 00°'05T'€ 00° 058 00°'008'% Q0°008'% 00°002°6 BjUSY I33U3) AJTUNWWOD UOSUCIH PTBUOd 00Z-Z9&E-TO
% 0§8°291 (007050°T) 00°050°'€ 00" 006 00°000'Z 00°000°2 00°00E’€E sTe3uUsy Is3us) AJTATIOVY 00T-Z9€-TO
% 69°8B96 (8L ELE'LT) BL ELE'BT 2T 80E'Y 00°000'2 00°000°2 L%°T8%'8 HAYS Td - SPUSPTATQ/3ISS®I23UI 002-T9€-T10
% 00'0 (09°'LST) 09°LST 00 2% 00°0 000 00° 8% 5994 93®T (00E-6S€-T0
QEZITVE LID133a/ (8sgI0XH) JONIASY QLA SONIARY ILNITIND QAIVAIDILNY HANIASY dILYdIDIINY | SONIARY ¥X S0Idd NOILAI¥D8HA INOODOY
HOVINIDYEL | €202 €202 tzoz oray €202 zzoz /0
£/ £20Z :Jed) |edsld Jog 9391dwio) JA % 00°0S
SINNIAIY ANNL TVHINID
MVYNNVOCF :¥3sn 98€96 :oN qor/dyd-6dLoggqb

81 Jo Z abed

STVIONVNId ATHLNOW €202 HONVIN
ALID M170d 40 ALID

0€:Z} £202Z/€0/90




% B0'ET $6'652°C 90'0%€E v LB 00°009'2 00°009'2 £5°868 aaTInoexy - satrddng S0TII0 0TS-ZIS-TO
% 00'0 00°00S°T 00°0 00°0 00°005'T 00°005°'T 00'9€ sxxe1d A3TD - s8ed xdYl0 P Burpaoosy zev-TTS-TO
% 00°0 007000°'% 00°0 00°0 00'000'% 00°000'% $9°58% saATINOSXE - SeBIRYD JUSIAND ABYIO 06%-ZIS-TO
% 00°0 00°000°2 00°0 00°0 00°'000°'T 00°000°2 T1°20T Jnosxg - spy [e63T 3 SBTITATIOY OWolrd 08%-2TS-TO
% BE"6T 00°5¢28°T 00°'GLT'T 00°0 007000'% 00°'000'% T ETO’T aaTamoOoXxg - uorjonpoadsy pue BUTIUTI4 0LP-TIS-TO
% 6T'6¥ 88'60L TT° 069 ¥0°0€T 00°00%'T 00°00%'T 89°00€°T BATINOAXHE - SIOTAIDS UOTIEDTUNWWOD OT¥-TTS-TO
% 00°LT 00" 0€EL 00°0LT 0070 00°000'T 00°000°T 89°'2ZHS oATINOSXE - 20UEMOTTY @suadxy BurissW 80%-TTS-TO
5 T6°TT 95" €25 ‘€ vh9LY P 9L 00°000'% 00°000'% 007019 eATINDOXHE - BUTUTeIL S0Y-2T16-T0
% BT'¥ 00°T6L'Y 00°60C 00°0€ 007000'S 00°000°'S 2 0091 oaTINDexd - sasuadxy [eARIL 00%-2IS-TO
% T9'IL 95°50T %992 00°0 00°ZLE 00°TLE T6°52C aATINDaXA - uorjesuadwo) S!EEHTIINION 0%¥Z-ZTS-TO
% 28705 (425 4-T Ak A 85 vLL'TT TET690'T 00" LET'ST 00 LET'ST 95" ¥9€'TC SATINDOXY - 9OURINSUI YITEIH 3 9IFT 0€Z-TTS-TO
% L6°TS TT LYY ST 8L EES LT 9%°SL0' ¥ 00°186'CS 00°'T86'ES 86'6B0 ‘¥ SATINOOXE - UOTINGTIFUOD JUSWSITIdY 0¢T-ZTIS-TO
% 60'6S 08°08B0'6 02 LIT'ET 6% 86Z°'T 00°86T'CT 00°'86T°CZ 9Z"'96L'9T 9ATINDAXE - SoxXel ©OTd 0TZ-TTS-TO
% T6°LLT (80" 0E6'%2) 80'0€6'9S 00°0 00°000'2E 00°'000°'ZE 66"%16'0€E nosxg - Aed 3TISW UON pue Aed wntwaid 09T-ZTS-T0
% 00°0 (Z6°6TL'D) Z6'6TL'Y 00°0 00°0 00°'0 00°0 SATINDSXA - BWIJIBA0 0%T-TTS-TO
% 00°0S ¥6°66€'T 90°00%'2 vZ 69€ 00°'008'% 00°008'% z1'008'% aATINDOXE - sobeM pue seTIR[®S I9Y30 O0ET-ZTS-TO
% T6'EW $6°988°2ZT 90°'€22'96 29°$S8°9T 00°0TT'6TZ 00°'0TT 612 GS'099'E6T aATINO9Xy - sebey - Axefeg zernbad 0ZT-ZIS-T0

TATLOOHXE

% 06°6S 5z'829'¢CT SL°198'8T 6€°L9B 00°06%'TE 00°06%'TE G8°100°0C TYIOL INAWIAVAEA
% 6L°€6 00°9€2 00°%95'€ 00°0 00°008'€E 00°008'€E 96°0€E0'Y o7 - sdTysiaqusy ¥ ‘‘qus '‘qnd 'Sx00d 0¥S-TTS-TO
% 00°0 00°000°T 00°'0 00°0 00°000°T 00°000°T 000 satjerstbeT - satrddng Burjeasdo 02S5-TTS-TO
% 50"V 9L 6LY vZ° 0T 00°0 00005 00005 LE'2S oaTaRTSTHeT - satrddns 89TII0 O0TS-TIS-TO
% 00°0 00°000'€ 00°0 00°0 00°'000'€ 00°000°€ S6° %S eAT3RTST6T - sebIeyd JueIaAnd I9Y10 06%-TTIS-TO
% 0070 00°000°T 00°0 000 00°000°'T 00°000°'T 00°0€E8 1s16a7 - spy Te6eT ¥ S8TITATIOV OWwoId 08%-TTS-TO
% 00°0 00°00% 00°0 00°0 00°'00% 00°00% 00°0 1ye(sTbeT - uorjonpoxadey pue BuTiUTId OLP-TTS-TO
% 6%°29T (S¥"ZTE) Sbz18 000 00°00S 00° 00§ 00°08% TyerstheT - aouemoTTv asuedxd BuriseW 80%-TTS-TO
% 00°0 00°005°2 0070 0070 00°005°2 00°005°C 00°0 HATIVISIONT - DNINIVIL SO¥-TTS-T0
% 0S'T 00°0%6 '€ 00°09 00°09 00°000'% 00°000°'% 00°0 aaT3eTsTheT - ButuTRal pUE T3ABIL 00%-TTS-T0
% 0L %S 90°6 $6°0T 00°0 00°0T 00°0¢C ET"ET TiersThbaT - uorjesuaduwo) S!EEHTIINION 0PZ-TIS-TO
% 91°28 €1°2TC L8°220'T 6€°LS 00°svz'T 00°5%2'T VEEEQ'T aATIRTSTHRT - SexBL ©OT4 0TC-TIS-T0
% €£0'86T (s 96€'s) F ARt ARE] 00°0 00°52L'T 00°'seL'T 0T LOL'T stba] - S93eD0TITIA8) 3JTH Pue S3sNUOg 09T-TTS-TO
5 T9'8% 00°'0SS'S 00°052's 00°0SL 00°008°0T 00°008°0T 00°008°0T aaT3eTSTBeT - sebem - Azeles xe[nbsy 0ZI-T15-T0

FAILYISIDIT
aIZITVEY 1IDANE TIVAY SEBNIAXA QLA BIENZJXT QIR 19006 LAY I¥0a08 QqITIOAY STVALOY NOILATINDSHEA INOODDY
HOVINIONAL | €202 €202 €202 €202 €202 2202 1/9

€/ £202 :Jed [B9S1] 104 8)9|dwoD JA % 00705
sainjipuadx3 pung |eJauag
HVHNVOreuaen STVIONVYNIJ ATHLNOW €202 HOMVIN REEPGRENISIIER M 0985

ALID MT0d 40 ALID



% 8T"TL S%'2S G5 62T 000 00°Z8T 00281 YE6TT 20y ® utd - uorjesusduwo) S!EEHRIDNIOM 0%ZT-9TS-TO
% T8'6V ET"PT9'CT £L8°225'CT TE'670'CT 00°LET'ST 00'LET'ST $9°L28'9T u300y ¥ UTJ - SOURINSUI YITESH ¥ 9IJTT 0€£Z-9TS-TO
% 7S'0S LO'TTE'S £6°¥V¥'9 59°LS6 00'9sL’zT 00°95L‘2T BT'SLZ'6 w700y ¥ UTd - UOTINGTIIUOD IUBWSITINY 0ZT-9TS-TO
% OL"SE L6°L92°S £€0°526°'T 348144 00"€6T '8 00'€6T'8 L6 TTB'¥ Bujooy 3 uTd - Sexel BOTd 0TZ-9T5-T0
% ¥8°SLE (88°0T9°T) 88°761'T 0070 00° %8S 00°¥8S 9012 Bu3ooy ¥ UTA - SWIIIAIA0 0FT-9TS-TO
% 88°¢% 66°0LT'T9 10°'826'S¥ 9L°0%0'8 00°660"LOT 00°660'LOT 68°9%% L8 Bujooy 3 utd - sobem - Axefes xe(nbod 0ZT-91S-T0

ONILINNOJDY GNY HONYNIJ

% 00°0S 00°000'ST 00°'000°ST 00°0 00°000'0€E 00°'000°'0€ 00 0GL'EE TYIOL INIWLIYdEA
% 00°0S 00°000'ST 00°000'ST 00°0 00°000'0€E 00°'000'0€ 00°'0SL'EE Butuuetd dwod - S9OTAISS [PUOTSSdFOII 0TE-STS-TO

ONINNYId HAISNIHIYIWOD

e eEEEESHES EEEEEEEEREEEEENSSS EEESSEEEEEEESSSSEE SESEEEEEESSSSSSSSS SEEEEEEEEESSSSSo=s SSSsssSsssSSSSSSas asasEsssssssssanas

% SL°LS £6°8VE'ST LO"TS9'¥E €0°585'S 00°000'09 00°000°09 £0°956°'99 TYLOL INIWIYYAIA
% §5°1§ 9€£°SV8'¥ ¥9°%ST'S 6 TEL'T 00°'000'0T 00°000'0T 80°986'% Teba] - spy Tebar1 3 S9T3ITATIOY Owoad 08¥-¥IS-TO
% 66°8S LS €05°0Z £V 96%'62 TT ESB'E 00°000'0S 00°000'0S S6°696'19 Tesuno) TebaT - S80TAISS TRUOTSS930Id OTE-FTS-TO

TASNIOD TuDdT

% 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 00°'0 00°0 IYIOL INIWIYYAE

AUATO ALID

e EEESEEESR EEEEEEEEEEESSSEEE SN EEEEEEEEESE SN R EERS EE NN EEEEESR SARASSsSSs SN EESESSSSEECEERERES

% T€°9S 60°6TE‘69T 16892 81T BY°L95 ST 00°865'LBE 00°865'LBE 0T°ZBZ'EZE TYI0L INIWIAVIEA
% 66°5T 62°065°2 TL°606 SL'¥6Y 00°005"E 00°00S'€E 65 €E6%'T xd - sdrysasqwsl 3 ‘‘qus '‘qnd ‘s)ood 0¥S-ZIS-TO
$ L9°TT 5 99L°T 9% €£€T 86°T 00°000'T 00°000'C T0°LPS‘Z saTINOaxy - so11ddns burjeasdo 025-2T5-10
QEZITYEy IZOaNE TIVAY BESNAIXE QLA SIENEAXE GIH IEpang £qv 129a04 daLIoay STYALDY NOIILAT¥DEEA INNODDY
HOVINIOYAL | €202 £202 €202 €202 €202 z202 /0

£/ £202 18 |edsid Jod 3)3|dwo) JA % 00'0S
sainjipuadxgy pundj [e1auas)
MYNNVOr :¥3sn 98€96 :0N qorydyd-6d~1053q6
gl 10 p ohed STVIONVNI ATHLNOW €20Z HOUVIN

ALID M10d 40 AL1D 0€:21 £202/e0/v0



% LB TS 6% 0EZ'9 TS PTL'9 $5°066 00°'SH6°CT 00°S%6'2T Z¥ 65V 0T Tuoz 3 BPTE - UOTANQTIIUCD JUBWSITISA 0ZZ-%2S-TO
% L'0S 0T°960'% 06'812'% 6L°T29 00°STE'® 00°'STE’S YETZIO'L Butuoz ¥ Bprd - S9xel ©OTA 012-%TS-TO
% 96'ZLE (L0 965°T) L0'8LT T 000 00985 00" %89 L0 1€ Butuoz 3 HpTd - SWTIIIA0 0¥T-¥2S-TO
% 11°%% ZzI 2S5L°09 88 T%6 LY 08°9TE"8 00°%69 80T 00°'%69°80T % T0T'L6 utuog ® bprg - sebem - Axeres xe(nbay 0CI-¥2S-TO
ONINOZ ONY DNIQTING
08 0LE‘OET 0z 88V '68 00°%93'39 00°658°6TC 00°'658°6TC S5 ETY ‘18T TYI0L INIWIYYIAq
% 0070 (0L L6L) 0L L6L 0070 0070 00°'0 00°0 Jug meq - so17ddns Burjeaado 025-TES-T10
% 00°0 00°0S¢C 00°0 00°0 00052 00062 00°0 Jug meq - sdueus3uTen pue sztedsy 09%-1ZS-TO
$ LT°TE 00°0LT LL 00°2%6 %€ 00°%99°'9 00°ZTT'2LT 00°2TT'21T S5°%20'SL Jug MmeT - S90TAISF TPUOTSS5301d 0TE-T25-T0
% 00°0S 05 8%L'ES 0S5 8¥L'ES 00°0 00'L6T'LOT 00°L6%'LOT 00'68E'SOT Jug meT - JogeT 3IDBIJUCD SOE-TTS-TO
INHWIOUOANT MY'T
emmssEmEEEE SEESSSSSSSSEEEEEES SESSSSSSESSSSESESS Sssssssa= amm=s smssssssssEmmEssss =====a= R ————
% 00°0§ L 606°6S 92 50669 T2 %86°6 00°STB'6TT 00°STB 6TT z5°0T8'6TT TYIOL INIWIAYIEA
% YE'OS LB 9%Z LT €T E87'LT 10°859°¢2 00 0EL'BE 00'0€L’¥E 69 'B6E'LE sjug 90TAISS 192 IRED - 1ISSAIUI  0ZL-LTS-TO
% 98°6% L8°2799°2% ET 22V TV 02" 92E‘L 00°580'98 00°580°s8 €8°TITH'ZH sjud 85TAISS 199d I39D - TedrouTid 0TL-LTIS-TO
FOIANES LEHA
% 6L°C¥ 19°902'96 6E ¥V6 ' TL 1% LT6'TT 00 TST'89T 00°'TST 89T TT BE9'ETT TYI0L LNIWLAYdAA
% €8°€S LT €ETE €8°9LE 00°0 00°00L 00°00L 98652 14 - sdiysasquan 3 ‘'qng ‘'qnd ‘S}00g 0%5-9TS-TO
% 85°2T €7 8%5°T L5 TIS¥ LS T6T 00°000°C 00°000‘2 9L %L8 fulooy 3 utrd -~ sar1ddns bBurjeasdo 0¢S-915-10
% 68°L 65'68Z'T 1%°0TT 8% 08 00°00%'T 00°00%'T 60°956 Bulooy 3 utd - satriddng 99T3FI0 0T1S-9TS-TO
% 00°0 00°0SL 000 0070 00°0SL 00°05L €L7LST 2oy 3 utd - uotjonpoxdsy pue BUTIUTI4 0LP-9TS-TO
% T 9% b6 95% 90 €6€ TO'TET 007058 00°058 8S°T9L Bugony B UTd - SSOTAISS UOTIEITUNMMIOD O0TP-9T5-T0
% 00°0 00°005'T 000 00°0 00'005'T 00°005°T 00°0 soueutd - Bututeal S0%-91S5-TO
% BS°ST SL TES'C SZ°L9Y 8E"LE 00°000'€E 00°000°E zT1 929 Bujooy ¥ UTd - sasuadxyg [oAeILl 00%-9TS-TO0
% 00°0 00°000°% 00°0 00°0 00°000'% 00°000'% 00°005'T Bulpoy 3 UTd - SSO0TAIS5 TUOTSS3J0Ad 0TE-9TS-T0
QEZITVEY 130and TIYAY gEENEdXE QLA SESNIAXE QLR I¥oang 0av 15and GILIOAY STYALOV NOILATUDERQ INOODDY
HOVINIOWAA | €202 €202 €202 €202 £202 144114 /o
£/ £20T 123 |easld 104 a191dwo) JA % 00°0S
saln)ipuadxy puny |eiauds)
MVNNVOT :¥3sn 98€96 :oN qor/dyd-6d~|058qB
g1, 30 & abey STVIONVNIZ ATHLNOW £20Z HONVIN e, B

ALIDNT0d 40 ALID




EEENESSEESS SEEEEEEESESESSsssss SNEESOSSSCOSSSSSoEE AESSSSESSSCSSESEEE ERESESS

NOILVLINYS/ESnaay

% 66°LS z6°6%2'9T 80°62Z'9€E E€ P8T'¥ 00°'6L%°T9 00°6L%°29 TE TIL'8S TYLOL INIWIIVAEA
% 00'0 00°000°9 00°0 00°0 00°000'9 00°000'9 00°0 oD - Burpiing UeY] I9Y3zQ sIuswercIdUI 0€9-625-T0
% 00°SL 00°S2 00°SL 00°0 00°00T 00°00T 007021 0D - sdTYSISqWSK ¥ ‘-qns ‘"qnd ‘S}00d 0¥5-62S-10
% 00°0 00'00T 00°0 00°0 00°00T 00°'00T LT 52T Jug spop - sar1ddns Burjex=do 025-625-10
% G0°'¥E 06"TET 01'89 z0'L 007002 007002 £6°TST Jug spo) - sot1ddns =9TIIO 015-6ZS-T0
% 00'0 00'002 00'0 00°0 00°002 00°002 0070 g epo) - spY TebeT 3 S°TIATATIOY owoad 08%-625-T0
% 00°0 00°0S¢T 000 00°0 00°05¢ 00°052 00°0 jug 9po) - uorionpoxdsy pue BUTIUTIA 0LP-6T5-T0
% SS'LY ¥6"9T¥ 90°'8BLE 20°92T 00°S6L 00°'S6L 80°299 Jug 9poD - SIVTAISS UCTIBDTUNWMWED (0TF-6TS5-TO
% 00°0 00°0SZ 00°0 00°0 00°0ST 00°0s¢ 00°s2 sspop - Butureil S0%-62S5-T0
% 00°0 (£9°12) £9°TT 00°0 00'0 00°0 8" €82 jum 9poD - sosuedxd [oABIL 00¥-625-T0
% 05°'L9T (00°00%°S) 00'00% ‘€T 00°00S 00°000°8 00°000'8 00°0%Z'%T Jum 9po) - SIDTAIDS [RUOTSSDIOId OTE-6ZS-TO
% 9L'WL [4484:}¢ BLS¥S 00°0 00" 0€L 00°0EL 69°90S Jug apo) - uotjesuadwod S!EEHPIINIOM 0¥C-625-T0
% LE° 6V 7976229 8g'zee’9 99°920'T 00257 'CT 00°'25%'CT €2 TP7 0T Jug 9po) - 2DUBRANSUI YITESH ¥ 9ITT 0£2-6TS-TO
% ¥8°IS $T°209°T 98 %ZL'T z0° 252 00°LZE'E 00°LTE'E S0°TE6‘Z Jjug 2po) - UOTINGTIIUOD JUBWDITIIY 0ZC-625-T0
% 5B"0S TET0S0'T 69°980'T 19°8ST 00°LET'T 00'LET'E BL O0LE'T Jug Spo) - SIXeL eOTd 0TZ-625-T0
% 0070 (92°50€) 9Z°50€E 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 Jug SpoD - SWIIISA0 0¥%T-625-T0
% 6E° %Y 89°'9ES ‘ST TE IOV 'CT 00°9TT'Z 00'8E6'L2 00°88£6°LZ 00°852°LZ Jug opoD - sobem - AxeTes xeInbsy 0ZT-62S-T0

INAWADNOINT HA0D

e s U S ——— S S

£0°209'18T €6°LLS'06 66°%0T'CT 00°'08T'TLE 00°08T'ZLE S6°¥9L'TLT TYIOL INIWLNYARA
% 00°0 007000 ‘€T 00°0 00°0 00°000°ET 00°000'ET 00°0 1€ - Butpring ueyy Ieylo s3juewasoxdwI 0€9-%ZS-TO
% ET°6LE (S6°7E€E) S6°¥S¥ 66T 00'0ZT 00°02T E€° 67T 19 - sdTUSISqWSKW 3 ‘°gnS ‘'qnd ‘S}00H 0%S-$ZS-T10
% €£9°29 LE'LE £9°'29 00°0 00°00T 00'00T €0°69T Butuoz ¥ Bpig - sa11ddng burjexsdo 025-%25-TO
% Z1°Z8 9L'SE 2 ¥9T S5 TTT 00° 002 007002 60°6TT Butuoz 3 bptg - sa11ddng S5TII0 0TS-%2S-T0
% 000 00" 052 00°0 00°'0 00°0S¢ 00°052 00°0 ButprTng - Bututeal §0%-¥ZS-10
% 00°0 00°00T 00°0 0070 00'00T 00°00T 00°0 putuoz ® EpTd - S80Taxss Butaseutbuy TTE-$C5-TO
% 6E'L GZ €50 '98T SL'9%8'%T 00°0 00°006 ‘002 00°006 002 18'TEZ'PE Butuoz 3 BpTd - SSOTAISS TPUCTSS8J0Id 0TE-¥25-TO
% 08°SL £8°EVY LT 06E'T 00°0 00°¥%E8°T 00°7€8°T 0€£°082'T oz % 6prd - uoTiesusdwod S!EEH#TIDNIOM 0%Z-2S-T0
% ST'0S LT"TES'TT £8°509°CT ZET6¥0'C 00 BET'ST 00'BET'ST Z1°021'12 Tuoz 3 BpTH - SouBANSUI YITEBSH 3 SITT 0€C-¥TS-TO
QIZITVEE | 1E5ang TIVAY STENIIXT ALX BIENEAXE QIR Ig9d0€ oaq¥ 135004 aILIOqY 8TYALDY NOILAI¥NDSIA INNODOY
ZOVINIONZd | €202 €202 £202 €202 £202 2202 /0

MVNNVOr -y3asn
81 Jo 9 abed

€/ £20T :1ed) [e3S1] 104 aja|dwo) JA % 00°0§
sainjipuadx3g pung |e1a3uan

STVIONVNI4 ATHLNOW €202 HOYVIN
ALID M70d 40 ALID

98£96 :oN qorydyd-6d—|Log8q6
0E:Z1 £20Z/S0/70




$ 9t et S0'zgE‘E S6°LT9'T 60°8ET 00°000'S 00°000'S 8L7800'S uep - sorrddns Burjezado - TTeH A3TD TCS-6ES-TO
% 00°0 00°000°T 00'0 000 00°000°'T 00°000°T 00° 20T 1feE#nA0D UBD - S9BIBYD JUSIIND ISYI0 06%-6ES-TO
% 00°0 000 00°0 000 000 000 L6°S6 satedsy - x2d0 S2TITTTIN/SHIOM OTIANA 999-6€5-TO
% B88° 8t €% 08L°2 LS 6%L'T T9"Tv¥% 00°'005'% 00°'00S ‘% L97L66'T usp-JutTen ¥ m.H..nmnwm;ml.AwuﬂwU >Uﬂﬁ3EEOU ¥9%-6£5-T0
% 00°0 00°0 000 000 00°0 Q0°0 6L TTO'% 2D - JUTeW ¥ mhﬂmmmm - I S)IOM OTTqnd €9%-6ES-T10
% 0% 1T 06 9E% 'Y 0T €8 BT "TC 00°00S'% 00°00S'¥ 16°9%5°'T D - JUTEeW ¥ mHHMQmM - I3ju=D >u:.n>._"u0¢ Z9v-6£5-T0
% 66°F1 95°T02'0T ¥y B6L'T €L"69S 00°000'2T 00°000°2T 86°ZTv 'L AOD USH - JUTEW ¥ saxteday - TTEH A31D T19%-6ES-T0
% CSTEL 96°88S'T O'TIIV' P €2°0L0'T 00°000°'9 00°000°9 0% 626°'9 TH A!6EHTJA0D UID - SSSEST pUrR STRIUY 0v¥-6£S-TO
% TI6°LTC $9°80C°L 98" 16L'C ZT*TES 00°000'0T 00°000°0T 9Z " EES'9 E#IA0D UIDH-SIBTITTTIN-AS3USD AjTunuwmo) HEF-6€ES-TO
% T0°0C L9 666'E £ET000'T ET"E6T 00°000°'S 00'000°'S £I°0BT'E EHRAOD USDH - SITITTTIN - SYIOM DTIAnd €EEF-6ES-TO
% 88°ST GZ2°902°'% QL E6L E6°€E9T 00°000°'S 00°000°‘S S6°515'2 AO0H U3H - SITIATTTIN - IS3U3D AJTATIO0Y ZEF-6ES-TO
% $8°0¢ 99°062 LT vE'60L'L 9y HTIL'T 00°'000'S2 00°'000°SZ LY L2022 J!GE#RAOD USDH - SSTIJTTITIN - TTBH >u._”0 TEFP-6€S-T0
% B%°TI¥ ZETOLT'T 89628 82 'BET 00°000°'2 00'000°C 6G°GEB'T 05 USH-UOTILDTUNWWOD-ISJU) >u.ﬂC1EEOU ¥IP-6ES-TO
% $8°0C 2Z'SPT'S 8L'FSE'T ¥L°G2¢C 00'005'9 00°005'9 T6°568°C 05 Ul3H - UOTIBDTUNWWOD - SHIOM OTTAqnd EIF-6£5-TO
% $8°S¥ 69°¥6E’H TI°S0T 'L TT*LTIZ'T 00°'008'ST 00'005’ST L LPTFT #JA0H USH - UOCTIBITUNWWOD - TT®H >u..nU TI¥P-6ES-TO
% 00°0 (00°55S) 00°595S 00°S0T 00°'0 00°'0 zZo'1€6’'C 9 ud9hH - IIYI0 - SBOTAIBS [PUOTSSSI0Id CTE-6ES-TO
% 66°'S98 TL°00%°T 62'665°'8 95°0€2'T 00°'000°0T 00°000°0T L9'ESR'6 2! 6EHVAOD UBH - SIDTAISG TPUOTSSSI0IJ OTE-6ES-TO
SONIATIING I1A0D THAINID
% §9°0 00°0GE'ST 00 00T 00" 0 00°05%'ST 00°09%'ST L9 POP'6T IYI0L INIWLYYdHA
% 00°00T 00°0 00°00T 00°0 00°00T 00" 00T 00009 15 - sdiysasqual 3 ‘-qns ‘+qng ‘syood 0¥%¥5-8€5-TO
% 00°0 00°0S2 00°'0 0070 00052 00'0§82 00°0 IsjemuwIols - s34 ISYl10 ® m:._”mv.ﬂouwm Z6%-8ES-T0
% 00°0 00°000'0T 00'0 000 00°000°0T 00°000'0T L8°G€9'8BT I37BMUIO]S - SOUBUIJUTERN pue mH._”mnmUM 09%-B8€S-TO
% 00°0 00°000°'T Q0°0 00°0 00°000°'T 00°000'T 00 69T a23emurols - m:._uﬁ._”m.u_ﬁ S0%-8ES-TO
% 00°0 00°00T 00°0 00°0 00°'00T 00°00T 00°0 IajemwIols - sasuadxy T12aA®I], 00¥-8€ES-T10
% 00°0 00°000‘% 00°'0 000 00°'000'% 00°000°'V 00°0 I2]emuIo]g - S3DTAISS maﬂHmwﬂﬂmEm TTE-BES-TO
I ILIMWAOLS
% 92°S¥ T0°L26'002 66 ¥TT'991 9% 660 '€ 00250 'L3E 00°250'L9E ST E€E8'SHE IVIOL INAWL¥VAAd
5 L8767 S0°ZTV'C9 G6°8L0°Z9 9%°209'0T 00'T6¥ '¥2T 00°T6%'%2T €L°L96'ETT ssngsy - TeToISWMOD - Tesodsta 9SNFS EZHE-FES-TO
% 68°C% 96 ¥TG'9ET $0"9%0'V0T 00°26%°'12 00°195'2Z%¢ 00°T9S'2%2 ZV 598 °'T€C SNIaY - [eTIUSPTsSay - HNmOQm._”D 9snI=ad TvE-$ES-TO
qIZITv=d IEOANE TIVAVY SIANIIXT dLA BIENEIXT AIHX IIDAnd Lay IH0a08 qa3Laoav [=jpy {1hAe) 4 NOILAI¥DBEA INOODDY
SOVINIOESId | €202 €202 €202 €202 €202 [44k4 /D
€/ €202 :Jea) [easl4 Jod 933jdwo) A % 00°0S
wu.:.-u._ﬁcwﬁxm ur_:n— jel2uag)
XepNNvongen STVIONVNIZ ATHLNOW £202 HONVIN 98£96 :oN qor/dud'd 105895

ALID MT70d 40 ALID

0€:Z) €202/E0/v0




% £9°ST 9T 658°T ¥8°0%9 £9° %S 00'005'T 00°005'2 LE"T98'T peoy - satrddns 3 syeraegen adeospueT TES-THS-TO
% €5°0 v0°6L9°09 96°0Z€ 6T 89 00°'000°'T9 00°000°T9 50°208'9 s 3 speoy - seor(ddug 3 STPTIICW PROd 0E5-TH5-T0
% 0070 00°00S 00°0 060°0 00°00S 007005 0E°9Z¥ §393I1]5 I SpeoY - STEOTWSYD HES-T¥S-T0
% TV 9% g5 LSE’S SH'TY9’Y 26 %00'T 00°'000'0T 00°000°0T TEESL'® s392135 » speoy - sat7ddns Buriexado 0ZS-T¥S-T0
% T¥°6 9 6L9 657 0L L8 LT 00°0SL 007054 8°TSL s198135 3 speod - soiTddng 90TIFO 0TS-THS-TO
% 00°0 00°00S‘T 000 000 00°005'T 00°005°'T 00°0 s199x35 3 speoy - Tejudy juswdrnby €6%-T¥S-TO
% 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00 0¢ 99115 % speoy - sebaeyp juaxIn) ISYI0 06%-TPS-TO
% 00°0 000 000 000 00°0 00°0 6% TET s392138 - uoTionpoxdsy pue Butrjutid 0L¥-T1¥S-T0
% $8°0 S6°0EL'E $L°29 000 00°00S ‘L 00°005'L 000 doy - A3TTToRd STIATITI/SAIOM OTTqnd 99%-TPS-TO
% TS 96 62°19¢C TL BET'L 06°28 00°00S'L 00'005°L IO L¥9'9 $399115 ¥ SPEOY - 9SOUBUSIUTEW STPTYSA S9%-TH5-TO
% 00°ST 087666 9T 02 000'€E ¥9°VEE 00°000°0C 00'000°0Z 16 608°2CT 5399118 ¥ Speoy - ToNd ITOTYSA ¥9%-T¥S5-10
% §6°10T (9T LTT) 9T LTT'9 ¥8°698 00°000'9 00'000°9 L6 6TE'TT eoy - jusudrnbg-soueusjurel ¥ sITeddd T8P-T¥S-TO
% LB8'T £8°929°6T LT ELE 9 €91 00°'000'0C 00°000°02 €T LVL'E 13§ 3 Speoy - soueusjurel pue satedey 09%-THS-T0
% €6 0€ 6%°929°LC TS €LE'CT TS'685°2 00°000°0% 00'000'0% 8 6L0'8¢T 53991315 ¥ Speoyd - SaTITITIN 0EV-THS-TO
% 69709 ZT6'SLE'T BO %ZT'CT PET6F9 00°005'E 00°005'€ 8V €L E 2138 ¥ SpROY - SIOTAIDS UOTIEDTUNUWO) OTH-THS-TO
% 08°€EF 00°18C 00°6TC 00°0 00°00§ 00005 S%'S09°T sisax3s - burureir So0v-T¥S-T0
% 00°2T 00°02C 00'0€ 000 00052 00052 05°9%T s398x35 ¥ Speoy - sosuadxy [9ARIL 00%-T¥S-TO
% 9€£°0¢E €£L°989'0L LT ETB'0E LL°58%'T 00°005°TOT 00°005 ‘10T 00°0 Jos135 ® SpeEOY - SP0TAIdg Burassutbum TTE-T$S-10
% 5278 zZ 5£9'65 8L°¥9€E'S LE T80T 00'000°S9 00°000'59 62°6L9'ST 99135 ¥ SPEOY - S8DTAIRS [RUOTSS930Id OTE-T¥S-T0
% €£6°8L vz'ZLE'S 9L°2T1'0T 00°0 00°S6%'ST 00'56¥'SZ Vv TES 9T s » speoy - uorjesuadwo) S!EEHPIINIOM 0%T-I¥S-TO
% TT€¥ SL'6E6'SE ST LET'LT 59°195'¢C 00 LLT'E9 Q0" LLT'€9 18 °6TF'8BY I35 ¥ SpeOY - DdoueINsuUl YITPSH ? SFITT 0E£T-THS-T0
% LE°9E €% 15912 LS sLE'CT 80 8TV'T 00°LZ0'%E 00°L20'%E 68 8TT %2 135 ¥ SpEoY - UOTINGTIFUOD JUBWSBATIDY 0TZ-T¥S-TO
% ¥L°SE EE PO PT L9 TIB'L TL €68 00°958'TT 00'958°TZ 90°56% ‘9T §393135 3 SPEOY - SIXBL BOTJ 0TC-TPS-T0
% ELT69 ST'606'T S8°00L'9 0070 00°0T9'6 0070196 z1'022’'% $3199135 3 Speoy - BWTIAIA0 0FT-TPS-TO
% 06°6C €L 0ES‘€E6T Lz v95'ce 9% 906°'TT 00°560°9L2 00°560°9LT 96 LTE'EZT 2135 ¥ speoy - sabem - Axeres ae(nbay 0ZT-T¥S-TO
SIAFALS ANY SAYOd

EEEEEESSsES SEESCSSSAEEAEESESS SSSSsSscSSoosssEas EESSSSSSsSSsSSASSs NENEENAAsEsSSSSSSSS SEssssssss P ———

% €8°9¢€ 1S°8%9°CL 6% ' TSE'TY vL GET'S 00°000'STT 00°000°STT €8 E9E€°LOT TYIOL INIWINYARA

% 00°0 00°0 000 00°0 000 000 00°000'S 29 - juawdinbyg ¥ 'yoeW - SYIOM OTTANd €FI-6E£S5-TO
% 0070 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°SLT'T 9p - sbp1g 1/0 ‘noxdul - SyIOM OTITQNd €E€9-6ES-TO
% 0070 000 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 86°0¢ 1tng - so717ddns 3 s{eTI2jew adedspueT TE€S-6ES-T0
% 0070 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°'0 €5°STS t3ezadp - aedo STATITIN/SHIOM DTTANd 9TS-6€S-TO
% 6% LY ET'0S0'T LB 66 L6 8ST 00°000'¢ 00°000'¢C LT BLS'T 9-s977ddng Butieasdp-Iojus] AJTUNMWOD $ZTS-6E£5-T0
% 00°0 (0T*9LS) Q0T"9LS 00°0 00°0 Q0" 0 §9°60€°€E o - s377ddns Burjeasdo - syIoM OTTINd €TS-6ES-TO
% 89 %F zTZ €SS BL'9%Y 85°92T 00°000'T 00°000°'T LT 8€9 sar7ddng Butieaado - I83u9) AITATIOY TTS-6E£G-T0
qIZITYRY 1E5a008 TIVAY SESNIAXE QLR BIENAJIXT AIK 1Z9an9 £av 139009 gALIOTY B8TYALOY NOILJINDSIA IN0ODDY
FOVINADEIL | €202 €20T €202 €202 €202 14414 /9

MVNNYOr -¥3sn
81 Jo g abed

€/ £20¢ :1ed) |BOSL4 104 318]dwod IA % 00°0S
sainypuadxgy pung [e19Ua5

STIVIONVNId ATHLNOW €202 HOMVIN
ALID X¥70d 40 ALID

98¢€96 :oN qorydyd'6dLo58qB
0£:Z1 £Z0Z/E0/Y0



% 00°0 (00°55T°S) 00°SST'S 057259 00°0 00°0 00°0TL s)y1ed - S80TAISS TRUOTSS2IOId OTE-TLS-TO

sV

% SZ°6€ 0L°€68'80T 0€°99€ 0L 12°859°2T 00°092'6LT 00°092'6LT 0%°228'EST IYLOL INEWLNYdHd
PR AR ¥LOESE'TT 92" 9%1'9 Z1°960'T 00'005°8T 00°005'8T £6°6%0°2T 2qT7 - STeTI93E AIRIqTT ¥°qnd 'SY00d 099-TLS-TO
% 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 66°2LB'Y T7 - BuTplTnd ueYl I9YI0 siuswasordwl 0£9-TLG-TO
% $5°C 00°%€S'C 00799 00°0 00°009°2 00°009'2 597826 1T - sdTysisquel ¥ ‘'qng ‘°qnd ‘S300d 0%S-TLS-TO
% 0070 (9€°82) 9¢° 8¢ 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 aqr1 - so1Tddng % syetiajey °dedspueT TE5-TLG-TO
% 98°8 S¥'SE8'9 S5 99 €5 FET 00°005'L 00°005'L ¥L°890'C Axexqrt - sa11ddns burieisado 0Z§-TLS-TO
% L5°ST #9°992°1T 95 £€2 0E°LST 00°005°T 00°005'T LT TLE AzexqrT - so11ddng °0T3FO 0TS-TLS-TO
% 09°¢€ T0°0T%'2 66°68 66°68 00°005'¢ 00°005'¢ 8%°092 2exqTT - SPY TeFT ¥ SSTITATIOV owold 08%-TLS-TO
% 05°2 21°592's 88" 5ET PHULE 00°00%°S 00°00%’S €0°699’0T Kze1qTT - Soueusjuten pue satedsy 09%-TLS-TO
% 0202 Z0°'68E'D 86°0TT'T ¥T'522 00°005°S 0070055 9%°2sE '€ AzexqrT - SSTITTTIA OEP-TLSG-TO
% 0T €€ v8'PVEE 91°559°T 99°BEE 00°000'S 00°000°s LL°958"% A1exqi] - SSOTAIIS UOTIBOTUNWWOD OT#-TL5-TO
% 00°0 00°000°T 00°0 00'0 00°000'T 00°000°T 00°0 Azexqll - BUTUTRIL §0%-TLS-TO
% 0070 00°00S 0070 00°0 00°005 00° 005 ¥5° 9% Axeiqt - sosuadxy T9ABIL 00%-TLS-TO
% 05°2¢ 00°52€'¢ 00°5L9 00°5L9 00°000'€ 00°000'€ SSTESV'E BIQIT - I8YI0 - SIOTAISG [PUOTSSII0OId TTE-TLS-TO
% L9°LE T0°€89°T 66°9T0'T $2'6SE 00°00L'T 00°00L'T ¥2°S€S AIeiqTT - S9DTAISS [RUOTSS3J0Id 0TE-TLS-TO
5 5977181 (€0°%TT) £0° %52 00°0 00°0%T 007071 T9°€TT Azeiqrl - uoTJjesusdwo) S!6E#RINION 0PZT-TLS-TO
% 6%°0S 6E €EV'TT T9°LL9'TT ZE 6902 00°TTT'SE 00°TTT'S2 Z1° %6602 Azeiqyq - S0uBANSUI Y3ITESH ¥ 9ITT 0E€C-TLS-T0
% €5°6% PE'THE 'Y 99°058'% 2LLYL 00°€6L'6 00" €6L'6 ZE 08E'8 AZe1qTT - UOTINGTIIUCD JUSWAITISY 0ZZ-TLSG-TO
% 987 8% LL*9TZ'E €2 ELO'E YLTELD 00°062'9 00°062'9 92°069'S AzexqrT - soxey ®d0Td 0TZ-TLS-TO
% 2T € 8L°LEY zz 9t 00°0 00° %05 00" %05 00°0 Aze1qTT - SWTITSA0 OPT-TLG-TO
% 0T° 9% 8T 670 %% z8°2L9'LE T0°8L2'9 00°2zzL'T8 00'2ZL’18 BPLLT 9L Azexqr - sobey - AzeTes IeInbay 0ZT-TLSG-T0

AYGEEIT

A EEEeS A EEsmEEEEEE R EEES AN A S R NN NE RN

5 61°9T 01°508°59T'T z8 TIE'EET 62°5TZ 92 00°09L'0%%'T 00°09L'0%%'T £V ¥¥966% TYI0L INEWINVIEQ
% 00°0 (00°090"€) 00°090'€ 0070 00°0 00°0 0070 peoy - sTeTIsiel AIRIqTT 3°qnd ‘SY00g 099-THS-TO
% 00°0 00°000°529 0070 00°0 00°000°529 00°000°529 YL 86T 1S 35 3 speoy - S§21601d UT UOTAONIAISUOD 0G9-THS-TO
% 00°0 (LL9€E6) 0070 00°0 00°'000'LE 00°000°LE 66°2L6'8 99135 3 speoy - Juswudrnby 3 AISUTYDEW 0%9-T¥S-T0
% 0976 T0°2S¥ 66°LY 00" €€ 00°00S 00°00§ 6L°TSL oy - sdiysiaqusl 3 ‘°"qag ‘°qnd 'sHC0E 0%S-THS-TO
qEZITVEY | 195a0d TIVAY BESNEJXH QLA FEENZ4XE QLA 1E5008 £AY 139006 QILIOAY SIVALOY NOILJINDSEA LNOODDY
TOVINIDNI | €202 €202 £202 €202 €202 zZ02 /9

MVYNNVOS -u3sn
81 jo 6 abed

€ | £20¢ :1ea) R3Sy J04 319]dwod IA % 00°0S
sainypuadxy pund [e1auan)

STIVIONVNIZ ATHLNOW £202 HOMVIN
ALID M10d 40 ALID

98£96 ‘0N qor/dyd'6dLo58qB
0€:21 €20Z/E0/v0




% 9€' ¥ 6€° 955 T9'€%¥ €1°8 00°000'T 00'000°'T 0E"SPE’T 1deg-uoN - =be3IsOd 8TS-065-T0
% 708z 09 BTE‘D 0%*189'T 0T°9LZ 00°000°'9 00°000°9 z8° ZBE‘T 3dag UON - SwIOFTUfl STS-06G5-T0
% §5°9T £€°6SL'TS £L9'892'0T 00°0 00°'820'29 00°820°29 T8-60z'8 tyexado - saToushuriuc) ¥ SITOUShIBWA TT5-065-T0
% 21°sT BE'9¥Z'T 79" €SL TT 522 00°000'€E 00°'000'€E YE ¥S6°CT adaq-uon - sat1ddng Butjexsdo 025-065-T0
% ET°9C 8E LIS'T z9°'28% 9€° 0% 00°000'T 00°000'T 08°'89L Tejuswizedsg-uoN - sat{ddns 25T330 015-065-10
% 0070 00°000°T 00°0 00 @ 00°'000'2 00°000'¢C 96 00T 3dsq uoN - ssbreyp juexInd I3YI0 06%-065-T0
% L9723 0E"ELE 0L'929 0600 00°000'T 00°000°T LT TH0'T ejuswizedsg-uoN - SOURUSIUTEW STIOTYSA S9%-065-T0
% 6278 ZLTELS 8z 92T LT €S 007008 00008 L0 96% Tejuswizedsq -uoN - ToNJ ITPTYSA $9¥-065-T0
% £5°€6 05°98S°S 05°85L'08 00°0 00°S%E’'98 00°5%E’'98 05°ZBO €L jdeg-uoN - 9oueansul AJTTTeRTT 05¥-065-T0
% SS°HE L9°T90'1T E€°8E6'9 0T LT9 00°000°'8T 00'000°8T 0 ¥9E’9T 1deg-uoN - BUT3TPNY pue BUTiuUNCOdY 0TE-065-TO
% 0070 00°6%8°8¢C 000 00°0 00°6%8'82 00" 6%8'82 00°0 adag - UON 49 - IOoge] SIBWUI STE-065-T0
% 68°€ 05°22Z'61 05 LLL 000 00°000'02 00°000'0¢ 0S'LS9 Q-uoN - I9YI0 - SOOTAISS [PUOTSEIFOIJ ZTE-06S-TO
% 00°0 00°000°0T 00'0 000 00°000'0T 00°000'0T 000 3dag-uUoN - $90TAI9§ BuTriesutbui TTE-06S5-TO
& E£L°TT ST 9%0°LT SL'ESE 'L 00008 00°'000'SE 00°000‘SE Gz T9T'%T 1dsQ-uoN - S3DTAISS [PUOCTSS23I0Id QTE-065-TO
TYININIAYATQ - NON
A EEEESEEE SEEENESESEEEESSEEE EEAEEEEESEESSSSSSS S EEARSSSSSSSESS SESESSNTEENENESSSS SSSSSSEISSANSEEESS SESsSsssSSEREEEEEs
% 08°1T6 £4°C0G'€ LT LET'6E 00°0 00°00L'Z% 00°00L°Z% ¥ TPT 0T IYIOL INIWILAYAEQ
% TP 9T (LY 26E'T) LY 26e' Y 00°0 00°000'€ 00°000'€ 09" %8S sjuaag oa9ds - sar1ddns bBuriezado 0Z5-%LS-T0
% 00°0 00°000°T 00°0 00°0 00°000'T 00°000'T Ak A4 sjuang oads - s9bIeyd JuULIIND ALYI0 06%-7LS5-TO
% 0070 00°00L 00°0 00°0 00004 00°00L 000 g oadg - spy TebaT 7 S3T3ITATIOY oword 08¥%-¥LS-T0
% 00°0 00'00S 00°0 000 000085 00005 00°0 uanag o9ds - uorjonpoidey pue buriutid 0L¥-¥LS-TO
% BG'6TT (08°58E’'S) 08°588°CE 00°'0 00°005°LT 00°005°LE 66 ¥IS'6 sjuoag oads - s9se9T pue STRIUSY OPF-¥LS-TO
% 6T°6T 00°T80°8 00'6T6'T 0070 00°'000'0T 00°000'0T 00°0 sjusa"g o53dg - $9DTAISS TRUOTSSDJOId OTE-PLS-TO
SINIAT TYIDHAS
EEEEEEEEEES EEESsSSSEEEEEEEEEE ESSSSSSSSESSSSSEES EENENESSESESSSSsSs SSSESSSSINNNESSSES SCSSSSsssSESssEEEE SESSESSSSsssssss=s
% 01" TIT S¥°2Z9°SS SS'LLB'FT 5L I1Z'e 00'005°0L 00005 ‘0L 0L'THB’SE TYLOL INIWLIYAEA
% 0070 00°000°2C 00°0 0070 00°000'2C Q0°000°C 00°998'S syxed - jusudinbg 3 AIBUTUOBW 0%9-TLS-TO
% TO0°T¢€ L8689 €T 0TE L6°L0T 00°000°T 00°000°'T 6E°CHO’T syxeg - sotrddng Huriersdo 0¢5-2LS-TO
% BZ 08 z9°86 BE'TO¥ 0070 00°00S 00°00§ S8 EPE s)reg - Te3jusy auswdinby €6%-2LS-TO
%5 6T°8 ov-oLz'Iv 09°62L'E 00°0Z€ 00°000'S¥ 00°000'S¥% 68°295°0T syIeg - ooueusiureW pue sateday 09%-2LS-TO
% 10°%2Z 95 8TL 9T b 18C'S BZ TET'T 00°000'22 00°000°22 LSTLTE'LT syied - SSTITITIN 0EV-TLS-TO
QEZITEAY 1I5a0€ TIVAY gISNIAXE LA BACNEJYXE QIR 1E0dns 0a¥ 1I9a08 QALIOAY STYALOY NOILJINDSIA INAODOY
FOYINIDNHL | €202 €202 €202 £Z0Z €202 144114 /9
€/ £20¢ :1e3 |edsld 1o 313]dwod JA % 00°0S
sain)ipuadx3 pun |e1auas)
SAVINvORIESn STVIONVNI ATHLNOW £20Z HONVIN 9896 10N qor/dyc6e |osead

ALID M70d 40 ALID

0€:Z1 £202/€0/v0




8F ' SHI ' TOT— 95 LBTZEFT £5°geE’8s 00°0 00°0 2SR ) A4 i s210) TpUadXy 'SA SNUSBASY TeI0L

%LL"GY ZT'sk27Gcen "2 08 008 'FZE’T 09-LGS ‘09T 00°"ZHL'T65'E 00" TFL'TE6'E €T TEE’OC0T‘F Te3ol s£21njrpuadxy pung [wisulp
%2C €9 $9'ENB7ETSTE  9E°"8ET’BIH’T  ET"T68'8TC 0D ZHL'TRE'E 00" ZTHL'TARG'E 69°80Z'BED’E Te30], S2NUSASY pung Telsus)

% P6°6¢L 1€ %58°G8T 6L 765 '€TT TE"29€E’C 00" 6%% '60€E 00°6v%'60€E SE"TO08'LFT TYLOL INAWLYYdHAd

% 60°F LE"60S’'TT £9°06% Q00 00°000'CT 00°000°'ZT FS'SES’ST a-uoN - sebxeyp buriersdp-uoN - ISUI0 666-065-T0
% ¥2°S TZ'BEL'® 6L°192 00°0 00°000°'S 00°000°S 67 BET adag-uoN - 399Q Ped 966-06S-T0
% 0070 {00'06€E) 00°06¢ 00°0 00" 0 00°0 00°0 sjusuwAediaag Jo puniod S66-065-10
% TS'TS SE'CICT'T $9°L8¢2'T 00" 0 00°005'Z 00°00S‘e 00°0 1dsg-uoN - swretd JuswAotdwsun z66-065-T0
% 62'9%1 00°000°€E 00°008 00°0 00°'00S°€E 00°005'€E 00°00€°T g-uoN - suoTjezTuebBip 2]eATId O3 SPTY T66-065-T0
% 00°0 00°LC6 00°'¢ 000 00°LZ6 00'LZ6 00°0 a-uoN-Butaed S392135 I35y 03 IdFsueIl 096-06S-T0
% 0070 000 Q0" 0 000 00°0 00°0 00°00S’T sg-uoN - Bpidg ueysy IsYy3lo squawsaoadui 0€9-065-T0
% EBTES BE"ECH 19°9L0°'T 00°0 00°000'T 00°000'2 6 E€BE’T asuutq APPTITOH aakotdwm ¥55-065-T0
% 0L'ST v0°EVL 86°95¢2 PECTHT 00°000°T 00°000'T TL°00T spxemy/butissp 9sko1dug €55-065-T0
% 0070 00°00S’T 00°0 00°0 00°00S'T 00°005'T 00°0 butasal 10d 2S5-065-TQ0
% 08°0% 00°¢269 00 80% 00°0 00°000'T 00'000°'T 05°E60°C ssafoTdug - suUOTIRZTUNWWI TS5-065-TO
% 00°0 00°000°T 00°0 00°0 00°000°'T 00°000°T 00°80T'T 1831 Bbnag/wexy juswAordwz-31d 055-065-TO
% LO"LST (LT'ZT0'S) LT°210'8 000 00°000'E 00°000'E 9T LLO'T NON- sdrysxsquap 3 ‘‘qng ‘‘qnd ‘s3ood 0%S-065-10
qazITveEy | 13940 TIVAV BESNEJXE QLA SZBNAJXT QLW 1g0a08 LAY IZpang qEIdOqY B'TYALOY NOILJIYOSEA INACDDY
IOVINID¥E | €202 €z02 £202 €z0z €202 2202 /8

€ / £20T :JeaA |edsly 104 3)91dwo IA % 00705
mw._:a_v:mnxm pung jeJauag)
MVYNNVOF :¥3sNn 99¢£96 :oN qor/dyd-6dLpsgqb

8| 10 ||} efeg

STVIONVNId ATHLNOW €202 HONVIN
ALID M170d 40 ALID

0€:Z1 £20Z/20/10




04/03/2023 12:27
gb614_pg.php/Job No: 96385

CITY OF POLK CITY
Simple Balance Sheet

For Fiscal Year: 2023 thru Month: Mar
Fund: 05 ENTERPRISE FUND

Page 2 of 5
USER: JOANNAK

Account Account Ending Net
Number Title Bal Amount
05-101-100 Cash - Checking 3,223,651.77
05-101-916 US Bank - Sink Fund 231,745.89
05-101-917 US Bank - Renewal & Replacement Series 194,176.12
05-101-918 DEP Loan WWS31400 - Sink Fund 0.06
05-101-919 DEP Loan WW531402 - Sink Fund 0.15
05-101-920 Cash - Customer Deposits 354,360.60
05-101-935 Fifth Third Bank - Renewal & Replacement 13.87-
05-101-936 FDEP 531402 Sinking Fund 11,931,67
05-115-100 Accounts Receivable - Utilities 242,009.34
05-115-130 Accounts Receivable - Readiness to Serve 18,915.08
05-117-100 Allowance for Bad Debt 327.41-
05-117-200 Allowance for Uncollectible A/R 20,389.46-
05-151-100 Investments - FL SAFE EF 614,295.60
05-151-902 Investments - FL SAFE EF Reserves 128,379.58
05-155-300 Prepaid Insurance - Deferred Bond Series 2017 29,013.62
05-159-100 Deferred Outflows - Related to Pension 148,077.99
05-159-200 Deferred Outflows - Loss on Refunding 629,103.39
05-160-902 Reserve Account 100,000.00
05-160-903 Reserve Acct - Emergencies & Contingency 48,044.00
05-161-900 Fixed Assets - Land 2,762,913.00
05-164-100 Utility Plant in Service 16,022,693.74
05-165-900 Bec.Dep. - Improvements Other than Build 4,621,998,.23-
05-166-900 Equipment & Furniture 689,170.16
05-167-900 Accumulated Depreciation - Equipment 374,942.39-
35-169-900 CIP - Construction Costs 20,211.25
*% TOTAL ASSET** 20,451,021.65
05-202-100 Accounts Payable 34,221.93
05-202-900 Customer Deposits 354,360.60
05-203-100 Accumulated Interest Payable 49,329.17
05-203-600 SRF Loan WW51201P 1,674,524.85
05-203-610 SRF Loan WW53140/8G531401 Effluent Disposal 30,495.24
05-203-615 SRF Loan WW531402/SG531403 778,037.50
05-203-710 US Bank 2017 Bond Note 7,410,000.,00
05-203-910 Unamoritized Bond Premiums - US Bank 468,166.37
05-208-305 Taxes Payable 8,245.84
05-223-100 Deferred Revenue 1,364,325.00
05-225-100 Deferred Inflows - Related to Pension 13,560.1%
05-234-100 L-T-D - Current Portion 438,421.72
05-234-901 Less: Current Portion of LTD 438,421.72-
05-235-900 Net Pension Liability 121,567.53
** TOTAL LIABILITY** 12,306,834.22
05-243-100 Encumbrances Placed 20,382.61
05-245-100 Reserved for Encumbrances 20,382.61-
*% TOTAL ENCUMBRANCE*™* 0.00
05-250-100 Contributed Capital 598,715.40
05-255-100 Change in Fund Balance 36,514.20
05-271-100 Fund Balance Unreserved 6,465,908.61
05-271-200 Net Asset Adjustment Account 10,071.23-
05-272-100 Retained Earnings 734,552.,82

*+* TOTAL EQUITY**

*% TOTAL REVENUE**

7,825,619.80

1,359,115.32




04/03/2023 12:27 CITY OF POLK CITY Page 3 of 5

gb614_pg.phplJob No: 96385 Simple Balance Sheet USER: JOANNAK
For Fiscal Year: 2023 thru Month: Mar
Fund: 05 ENTERPRISE FUND
Account Account Ending Net
Number Title Bal Amount
*#% TOTAL EXPENSE** 1,040,547.69

TOTAL LIABILITY AND EQUITY 20,451,021.65




STYLOL INAWLAVYAHA

% 0070 00°¥¥%L'2LY 000 Q00 00" ¥HL'2LY 00" ¥%L'2ZLY 000 pIiemiog AxxeDd UyseD 006-TBE-S0
% 0070 (vv-0L) vv 0L 00" 0 00°0 000 00" 0 9DTOAUT - JUSWSSINQUTSY - SWODUT OSTKW 00L-69€E-50
% 00°0 00'0 000 00°0 00°0 a0'o0 €6 " TPE’T sjuawiedisap JO punysy O0TT-69€-S0
% 00°0 Q0" 0 Q00 00'0 00°'0 0070 96°SET’'T swodul "OSTW 00T-69%£-S0
% ZT17€39S (ZP"ETB'6) Z2h 2¢E6'TT 6€£°€99'¢2 00'6TT'2 00"6TT'C 0¥ ¥22’S HAYS Td - SPUSPIATd/IS2I23Ul 002-T9€-50
% 9€'0S 05°9%6°'CT 05 SET'ET 00°'%L6'T 00°2680'92 00°280°'9¢2 00"CET’'LT s8994 23¥T 00tE-69E-50
% SE€'EL 00°SZ¥ Q0 0LT'T 00° 082 00°G65°'T 00°665°'T 00°0T%'T spung JuaToTIINS UON 00Z-6SE-S0
% 00° €S 00°SST LT 00°589°6T 00°098°€E 00'0%T‘LE 00" 0%FT'LE 00'0TL’SE seinjrejiog Io/pue SSUTJ ISYJI0 00T-6S€-S0
% LP°IS 96 S0E'6T9 ¥0°96L'9599 98°9Z0'B1IT 00°Z0T'9L2'T 00°Z0T‘9L2’T €S LLL'BLT'T anuansy AJITTTIN IO9MBS 005-0%E-50
% 197 8% 9T1°9LE'T89 ¥8°0¥%6 '1¥9 L%"TB0'0TT 00"LTE'E€ETE’T 00"LTE'ECE'T TLTO0ST'662'T snusasy A3TTTIN I23eM 00€-0FE-SO
% 00°0 00" 0 0070 00°0 00" 0 000 €6°6S5'T€E 93835 - S3UBID I9]EM3]SBN/ISMBS (0SE-PEE-SO
% 60'€ Z1°169'6 88°80¢€ ¥9°'89 00°000'0T 007000°'0T TS PEPBTT muﬂEumm\mmmm\.oﬂa IJYIAQ0 00Z-6CE-SO
% G8°8 0L TZE'ZT 0€°96T°'T Q0" 0 00 'BTIS'ET 00°8IS'ET LO"TLE'BT IsqeM - =bIeYD 2AISS O3 SSIUTPEdY TTZ-STE-SO
%5 S¥TLT VL 9E0'ET 97 °8SL'2 {66°TE) 00°26L'ST 00°Z6L'ST €8"LE6 0E Iama35 - obaeyDp dAIDg 03 SSSUTPEIY 0TZ-SZE-SO
% LT LS 00°56%'L 00°500°0T 00°0%L'T 00°005°'LT 00°0058°LT 0Z°%2L°9T sTsed Ysed - IS3eM - S9834 UOTIOBUUOD TIT-52E-50
% 98°'8 9€"TEZ'T ¥9°6TT 00'0 00'TSE'T 00°TSE'T 0T 98€'T L ALO %0T A31D - 5I¥ TOE-PIE-SO
QIZITVII LIDIdgqa/ (SE=0XH) HONSAAY QLA SONSASY LNIJENd TALYdIDILINY SANFASS QILVAIDILNY | SONIASY dX "OIV¥d NOILAI¥DSEA INQODDY
SIOVINADYHRL | €202 €202 €zZ02Z orav €202 (44114 1/
£/ £20T 1194 [BISI4 104 313]dWOY JA % 00°0S
3NNIAIY NN ISTEDYILNT
MVYNNVOr :¥3sn 99¢£96 :oN qor/dyd-6dLosgqB

81 Jo z| abed

STIVIONVNId ATHLNOW €202 HOYVIN
ALID170d 40 ALID

0€:T) £202/E0/V0




% S%'9% 62°9T10'% TL €87 '€ LL BLY 00°005'L 00° 005 'L 66°T09'S adp x23eMm - SI3TITITION - dIM SATTO "3KW TEP-£€59-S0
% LEET £1°B6B°E L8 T09 €T 90T 00°'005'% 00°005 % 8 LLY'T Jem A3TTToRd S9TITTITIN/Md - SSTATTITIN OEP-EES-SO
% Iv° 9 6Z'LYPY Y TL'2SS'E YP6vL 00°000°'8 00°000'8 26°9TZ'9 12dp I23EBM - S2DTAISF UOTIBLDOTUNUMO) OTF-£ES5-SO
% 00°%% 00'086 00" 0LL 00°0LL 00°08L°T 00°05L'T TT 0TE’T aadp x91eM - bututreal S0v-£€5-50
% 89°9%C 9% " 1¥6 $S5°80€ $S°80¢€ 00°05¢'T 00°092°'T €T 697 z9dp x33EM - Sasuadxy [3ABIL 00%-€ES-S0
% 88°€C 00°90B‘E 00 P6T'T 00 %8BT 00°000°S 00°000°S 00°0 saTdwes - S90TAISS TRUOTSSDIOIJ PTIE-EES-SO
% 6€£°8 09°0L8’9 0% 629 00°0 00°005'L 00°005’L 9€ ELL'S TeuoTbay N[O - SIDTAISS [RUOTISSIFOId ETE-EE€5-G0
% BEET ZL'€8BY'2¢€ 8Z°9T0'S LO LEY 00°'005'LE 00°00G°LE T4 B0E'HT I23eM - ISYI0 - SODTAISS TRUOTSSSJOId ZTE-EES-SO
% Q0E°EE SL'ELE’EL 52'929'9¢€ 000 00 000'0TT 00°000°0TT 8E°62L'9C 13dQ I93®M - S9DTAISS mnﬂumwcﬂmcm TTE-£ES-50
% BS°TIT 05°2Z9L'TT 06 LET'E 05°CTT 00°'000°ST 00°000'ST T€ LBE'ET aadpo I93BM - SIDTAISS TPUOTSSIJOId OTE-EES-SO
% 65°%6 L9728BZ €E TIP6 ' 00" 0 00°¥Z2’'s 00°%22'Ss IT #bL'E 2do as3em - ﬂo._”ummcmeou S!GE#BIDAOM 0FZ-€£ES-S0
% TIT'9¢ S%°580°'%2 GG PTI9'ET 28 LIB'T 00°00L LE 00"00L'LE G0 "T9T1°'69 1ado I33eM - Soueansul YITESH ¥ SITIT 0EZ-EE5-S0
% 88°L0T (05'S9L) 0S5 LLY'OT T BVL'T 0o0°zIL'e 00'2TIL'6 LY BEY 29 aadp x93eM - UOTINQTIIIUOD JUSBWIITINY 0CZ-EES-SO
% 0L"SS 9L Th6 'Y »Z'B8TIC'9 ¥6°00T'T 00 €9T'TT 00°E9T'TT SP ¥2T'8T aadpo IsjeM - saxel BOTd 0TZ-EES-S0
% 8ETLTT (87 €ELT'T) 8% 65%'S ZE 019 00°'982'% 00°982'% 0% Z9€E’'S Iado I93eM - 2WTIIBA0 OFT-€E€5-S0
% S¥ 9% SE*BTL'¥L S9°918'%9 T$ L90 %1 00°SES'6ET 00'GES'6ET 60 €88 'T¥C 12dp 123eM - Sabem - AxeTes TeTnbad 0ZI-EES-S0
% T9°9C 69°L¥S'6ST TE 6%5'LS LS°SSE'TT 00"L60'LTIT 00 L60'LTZ 00°0 AYLOL INAWLYYATAd

% ¥6'6TT (BB"6E) BB 6ET BB 6ET Qa0°002 00°002 00" 0 M - mm.ﬂnmhmnEwE 3 ‘-gng ‘-qng ‘s3ood 0%5-8T15-50
% 00°0 00°00G6°'T 00°'0 000 00°'00S'T 00°00S‘T 00" 0 uTwpy I931eM - mwﬂﬁmasm m:ﬁ.umuwao 0Z5-815-50
% 90°tEE S9°TO0¥ SE'86T SE'B86T 00 009 00'009 00°0 UTWPY I=23eM - mw..n._”mnmzm 90TIIO 0TS-8TS-50
% 00°0 00" 009 Q0" 0 00°0 00008 00°00S 00" 0 UTWpy IS3em - sabzeyp juazan) IAYI0 06%-815-50
% 00°0 00°00% 00°'0 00°0 00°00% 00°00% 000 wpy I331eM - EOﬂuosnoummm pue buriurid O0L%-BIS-50
% 00°0 00°00E'E Q00 00" 0 00°00€E'€E 00°00€E’€E 00°0 UTWPY I33eM - S98DTAISS uoTIedTUNUWO) OT%#-8TS5-50
% L9°7¢ 00" 089S 00°0LT 00°0 00°'09L 00°0SL 000 UOTJIRIFSTUTWPY IBJeM - pututeIl S0¥-BIS-S0
% 00°0 00°0sL 00’0 00°0 00°0SL 00°0SL 000 uTwpy I271eM - Bututezl pue T2a®IL, 00%-B8TG-50
% 00°8¢€ 68°9ZT'ST TT €LZ'6 70 ¥8E‘Z 00°00%'¥T 00°00% ‘%2 00°0 I83eM - I9YlQ - SS8DTAISS TRUOISS330ad CIE-8TS5-50
% 00°0 00" 8TT 00°0 00°0 00°'8TC 00'BTZ 000 wpy I2lem - co_”UMm:mquo S!gEH#RIADNIOM 0%2-BTS-S0
% I1°9¢ 0€°9T0'%C 0L 9LS'ET 86 ELO'E 00" €65 °LE 00 €65°'LE 000 UTWpY I2jeM - IDUBINSUI YITESH ¥ SITT 0€Z-8T5-50
% 8%°8¢E TO'REV'S 96 " 86E'E 0T " %%9 00"€€8'8B 00 €€8°'8 00" 0 UTWpY IS3eM - UOTINGTIJIUO) JUSWSITISY 02Z-8TS-S0
% S5 TIT pT°LS9°L 98'EST’'T QT L0V 00°'TT8'6 00°'TTI8'6 00" 0 uTwpy I93ey - S8xel BRT4d QOTIZ-BTS-S0
% ZE'€8 8L'S9LT T BLEB 00" 0 00°%50°'T 00°%50°T 00" 0 UTWpY ISjeM - amT3IISA0 0¥T-8TS-S0
% QL'TIT LL'LTS'66 £2°099°'LT %0 80%'S 00°88T'LZT 00°88T'LZT 000 UTWpy IajeM - sebem - Areres Tetnbsy 0ZT-B81S-G0

Ia3eM
qQEZITVEY IIoang TIVAY SIAGNIIXT dALA SESNIdXE QLKW I¥oaag rav LIOANE qILI0aY STYALOY NOILAIYDBIA LNOODDY
HOVLINIDNEAG | €202 €202 €z02 €202 €202 144114 1/
€ / £20Z :1eaA [e9Sl4 104 aj91dwo) JA % 00°05
sainypuadx3 pung asudiajug
MVYNNVOF :¥3sn 98¢£96 :oN qor/dyd-6d—| 05896

81 jo ¢} abed

STVIONVNId ATHLNOW €202 HOYVIN
ALIDT0d 40 ALID

0€:Z1 £202/€0/¥0




% €2°FF T9°0%6°L 6€°L6Z'9 007026 00°8€2'%T 00" BEZ'PT 0% E8E'VE aado 19MBS - UOTIANGTIIUOD JUSWSITIDY 0ZC-SE€S5-50
% TS E€ PE9SL'L 99°806 '€ 08°S8S 00°699'TT 00°599'TT 88950 TT z2d0 19M35 - SoXeL ®OTJd 0TZ-GES-S0
% GS'LE 99°€TT VE'QES'D 76 88€E 00'¥%9'% 00°'¥%9'% $S'LTO'S 1adp I9MaS - SWTIIIA0 0HT-SES-SO
% €6°8C 28 T6S'€0T 8T TST'Ch 09 SEE‘L 00 E¥L'SPT 00" EPL'SPT §6°185'2HT 12dp xomas - sabey - Azeres 1eTnbay 0ZI-S€5-S0
PETEL

e

% ET'8E SP ISP PLS 55°%55‘SS€E S2°565'8Z 00°900'0E6 00°900'0€E6 5Z°8B0'LEG TYIOL INIWIMYAHA

% 00°0S ST OLL'EE SLTOLL'EE 00°'0 00°TPS ‘LY 00 TS LY 89°SSE'69 1edo 193eM - 3IS9IDIUL 0TL-E€EG-50
% 00°0 00°55L'29 00°0 0070 00°55.°29 00°'S5L'29 000 xado 193eM - Tedroutad O0TL-EES-S0O
% 00°0 (00°090°€) 00°090°€ 000 00°0 000 00°0 otaezadp 193em - $39ssy Te3ltded 1940 099-€ES-SO
% 00°0 00°0 0070 000 00°'0 00°0 0Z°6T9'T aado 1@3eM - S591601d UI UOTIONIAISUOD 059-EES-SO
% 00°0 00'0 00°'0 00°0 00'0 00'0 66°TET'TS zado zeaem - juswdtnbg 3 AXSUTUORW 0%9-€ES-SO
% 00°0 00°'0 00°0 00°0 000 00°0 0§°LYT'¥ ey - BurpTTng ueyl I9ylQ sjuaweroxdur 0€9-£€5-50
% 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°'ZB6'E 1adp x93em - sbutplTng 0Z9-€€S-S0
% 09°§ T0°80L 66°T% 00" €€ 00°0SL 00°05L 88°65% ey - sdTysIsqusp 3 ‘'qns ‘'qnd ‘sS300d 0VS-€E€S-50
% ST°0 00°LLB'EB 007 €2T 00°0 00°000'%8 00°000'%8 80°65%'88 oueusjute 3 satedsy - sa717ddas I939W LZTS-EES-SO
% ¥9° 9Tl (BL 6E9'%T) 8L 6€9'%TT 00°0 00°000°00T 00°000°00T 9% 0%L'T6 x93eM - STTeIsul #eN - sorrddng 1938W 9TS-€ES-SO
% £6°6€ 80°90% S Z6°€65'€ 79°Z9€ 00°000'6 00°000°6 ¥6°9T6°S zado I93eM - STRRTWAYD HTS-EE5-S0
% 00°0 00°000°T 0070 00°0 00°000'T 00°000'T 96°6 1ddns Butjexado - LM SWeTTTIM I3CW A £25-EES-SO
% 00°0 00°000'T 0070 00°0 00°000°'T 00°000°T 687 69T satrddns Butierado - dIM YITEOMUOWOD ZTS-EE£5-50
% S9°TL 9% €8¢ ¥5°9TL 00°0 00°000°T 00°000°T L6 6 M - sorTddng Burjeisdo - 4iM SATTO AW TZS-E££5-S0
% 8% C¥ €8°590°0T LT $EV'L SPTEP9'T 00°005'LT 00°'005'LT €T LLE'ST 1adp z93eM - sot1ddns Hurieasdo 0¢S-€£E€5-50
% 98°2 ZL S8 BT %L (§24847] 00005 00°00S ¥6°599 1adp zo93ey - so1T1ddns SOTFIO OTS-EES-SO
% 00°0 00°0%% % 000 000 00 0¥% 'Y 00°0%% 'Y 00°00€'% 15dp I93eM - S934 I9YIQ ¥ Burpioody Tev-£E5-50
% 00°0 00°00% 00°'0 00°0 00°00% 00°00% £6°€CE adp 1s23eEM - uoTlonpoiday pue HUTIUTId OLP-EES-S0
% TT'€T YT 6EB'E 9L'09T'T 9% " ITE 00°000°'S 00 000°S ST°T09 jem - jusudinbg-soueusjuten ¥ satedsy L9%-£€5-S0
% €5°8%T (1o T08'%) ST ETIL'E GLTEVT 00'005'2 00°005'2 05°92¥ doy - A3TTTo®d S2TITTTIN/SHIOM OTIANd 99%-€£E€S5-S0
% 19°6% €0°LZSE L6°TLY'E 00°SE 00'000°L 00°000'L 9Z°9%0 '€ 19dp I93eM - SOURUSIUTEW STITUSA S9P-€E5-S0
% BT'SE 60°80L‘6 16°162°S L8 ZFT'T 00°'000'ST 00°000°ST 9% LE6E 6T zado x23eM - ToNd STOTYSA P$9%-EE€S5-S0
% G9°€ TT°80L'L 68°T6C 000 00°000°‘8 00°000'8 LS TTY TeW pue sxtedey - 4IM SWETTTTM IIBW A €97-EES-SO
% 00°0 00°000°€ 00°0 00°0 00°000'€E 00°000'€E z6°80T quten pue satedsy - dIM YITESMUOWMOD Z9¥-E€E5-50
% ¢T el €9°220'L LE'LLE 000 00°000'8 0070008 98 €TH'T M - juTey pue satedsy - 4IM SATTO "W T9P-EE€S-S0
%5 20°T 9L €L8'80T vZ 92T'T L9°LST 00°000°0TT 00°000°0TT 95°0LS'©8 1ado 123eM - 9dueusjuTen pue sitedsy 09H-EE€5-50
% £0°FE 6€°695'6 19°vE6 'Y %9°196 00°005'%T 00°005°%T TL 82Z'TIT JeM - SSTATTTIN - dIM SWeTTTTM IIBW A E€EF-EES-SQ
% 1¢'9T 6L°952°T Tz EvE L6°96 00°00S'T 00°005'T SLTEES I33EeM - SSTATTITIA - dIM UITEIMUOCWWOD ZEY-EES-S0
qIZITVIEY 1Z5d0g TIVAY 9ISNIAXT QLA SIENIIXT QIR I30ane rav 1E5and qILI0qY 2TYALOY NOILJI¥DSHEA INAODDY
FOVINIDEEAE | €202 €202 €z02 €202 €202 14414 /9

€ / €20 :1ea |edsid Jo4 aja)dwod IA % 00°0S
sainjipuadx3y pung asidiajug
MVYNNVOr :¥3sn 98£96 :oN qor/dyd-Bd—|os8qh

81 40 p| abed

STVIONVNI4 ATHLNOIN £20C HONVIN
ALIDO M10d 40 ALID

0€:Z1 €202/£0/¥0




% T6'6F 56 PPSET 50 %0S'€ET 000 00°'6%0°'LT 00°6%0'LT 000 eo TesodsTQ JusnTF3d dEQ - TedrouTtid ZTL-5€S5-S0
% S7°6T 98°6%8°08T BT S6L'LY T S6L°LY 00°S%9'8BVE 00°'5%9'8¥E 0070 19do zameg - TedIoutid OTL-SES-S0
% 00°0 (00°090"'€) 00°090°€ 00°0 00'0 000 00°0 otaexado 12Mas - S39ssy Te3dTded 19430 099-S€S-SO
% 00°0 (TL°89%'8T) TL°897%'8T 0070 00°0 000 19°6%9°6% 18dp z9mag - ssaaboxg UI UOTIDNIISUOD (0S59-5ESG-50
% 00°0 00°0 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 00" 9EB‘E 19mag - dinbz 3 yoeW - TTTH TRUTPABD T¥9-SES-S0
% 00°'0 00°0 0070 00°0 000 000 L 688°'68T z5dp zomos - juswudrnbg ¥ AISUTYPRW 0F9-5€5-S0
% BO'E 00°90T‘C%9 00 00L'0Z 00°0 00 ¥HL'CLY 00" PPLTLY 05 480°T ®s5 - BuTpTTNg ueyl IsYylQ SIUBWIA0IAWI 0€9-SES-SO
% 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 00°Z86'€ xedo 19mes - SBUTPITNE 0T9-5€S-S0
% 09°T€ Q00" ZHE 00°8ST 00°8ST 00°00S 00°00S 88°65Y a5 - sdTysIaqueW ¥ ‘°qns ’'qnd ‘S3O0H 0¥S-SES-S0
% Y0°6S zTE OVT 0T B9 65L'PT 69°60L'T 00°000'S2 00°000°ST £5°199'0€E 12dg ISMSS - STBOTWAYD BZ5-SE€5-S0
% TZ 8% 00°LES'ST 00 E9% ‘%L 00°0€ETL 00°000'0€ 00°'000°0¢€ £V ¥TT'62 BuTtTney 26pnTs - dIMM TTTH TRUTPIED TTS-5€5-50
% 00°0 (zz88) zZ'88 000 000 000 80 €TL t1ddng Burjexsdo - qIMM TTTH TBUTPABD TTS-SES-SO
% LT'69 TZ E€LO'E 6L°926'9 LZ°50% 00°000°0T 00°000'0T PH°LS9°02 1adp z9mas - saT171ddng Burjer=ado 025-SE€5-S0
% TE'¥9 £V 8LT LS TZE 2T €T 00°'00§ 00° 005§ 607659 xadp zsmes - satrddns 8oTIIO 0TS-5€5-SO
% 00°0 00°000'% 00°0 00°0 00°'000'% 00°000'% 00°0L0'T xedo xemag - Tejuay JuswdinbE €6%-5E5-S0
% 0070 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 £V BET 1adp zomas - go24 I8UlQ 3 Burproosy zev-SE£5-S0
% 000 00°000‘T 000 000 00'000'2 00°'000°‘2 LT %6 zadp zameg - sebaeyp jusiand ISYI0 06%-5€5-S0
% 00°0 00°00T 00°0 000 007 00T 00°00T €8 EY odo zemag - uotrjonpoxdey pue BUTIUTId 0LY-SES-S0
% 00°0 (v1°112) ¥T°TT1C 000 00°0 0070 PETTIS mas - jusudrnbg-soueusjuten 3 satedsy L9%-S€5-50
% 0L°6 %S V8L 00°L6 00° L6 00°000'T 00'000'T 05°9Z¥ doy - A3TTTO®BA SOTATTTIN/SHIOM PTIANd 999-SE€S-S0
% §9°2§ S8 FTE'E ST'SB9'E 66 V€ 00°000°L 00°000°L T LS0°8 19dp ISMBF - SOURUIIUTEH STOTUYSA S9¥-5€5-50
% T68°'8T 9L LLT'TT $2'228'¢C S0°LTP 00°'000°'ST 00°000°ST L67S8L°0T 15dp a19M93 - ToNd STOTYSA $9¥-5SES-G0
% 15°1¢ ZSTLSE'OV 6T°%06'CT BL 6VZ'T 00°000°09 00°000'09 LT LEL'O6 s - jurey pue sxrtedey - TTTH TBUTPIBD TI9%-S€5-S0
% TE'99 65°889'€EE 19 TTE'99 6C°LTS'Y 00°000°00T 00°000'00T ZL°0SE'8ET 1sdp 13mss - soueusiutel pue sxteds¥y 09%-5€S-50
% 0070 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 00'0 05°9L0'€ 12dp Z9MS5 - S9SEIT Pur STEIUSY Ovy-9€5-50
% T0°€E¥ EE°669°S L9 00E'Y T0°L08 00°000'0T 00°000°0T 85°8E0‘8 do 1sM35 - SSTITTITIN - dIMM dATIO AW ZTEY-S5€5-50
% 69'29 ZT E6T'TT 88°908'8T 02°2Tv'% 00°'000'0€ 00°'000'0€ B8°TBL'0E oM3S - S2TITTTIN - 4IMM TTTH TRUTPI®D TEV-SES-SO
% €0°S¥ 05" 862°€ 05°'TOL'T 6E°LSY 0070009 00°000'9 6€°00T'9T M3g A3JTTTORd SOTATITIN/MA - SSTITTITIN 0EP-SE€5-50
% 60°Z€ 0T €LT'T 06°920°T ST TLT 00°00Z°€ 00°002'€ 09°96T°2 O I9M35 - SOAIS WWOD - dLMM SATTO “IW ZI¥-SE€5-S0
% ¥9°' 12T LE SBY'S £9°%TS'T ET°TIE 00°000'L 00°000°L L0962 M35 - SOAIS wwoD - 4IMM TTTH TeuTpIed TI¥-5£5-S0
% €0 1€ ST°L68'9 S8 Z0T'E 52029 00°'000'0T 00°'000°0T 00°BE6'D 12dp I9MB§ - SOOTAISS UOTIRDTUNMMO) OTH-SES5-50
% 00°0 00°000°2 000 00°0 00°000'T 00°000°¢ 1S°€69'T zado zemas - Burtuteil S0%-SES-S0
% T9'L 0L°SBE‘T 0€ PTT 0E" ¥ 00°005°'T 00°005°'T £0°ELT xado IoM3s - sasuadxd TSARIL 00%-5E€5-S0
% 947901 (00°8€EE) 00 BEE'S 007966 00°000°'Ss 00°000°'S 00°0 satdueg - S35TAIDS [PUOTSS3IOId PIE-GES-50
% L 98 LLTBTE'E £2°589'1¢C EE€'BBE’S 00°000°s2 00°000°ST TL°98B8 6L I9M9S - I9YI0 - SIDTAIIG [PUOTSSIFOAJ TIE-SE€S-S0
% 00°0 00°000°L 00°0 000 00°'000'L 00°000°'L z9°1T%’'S 1ado z9Mag - s90TAISs butissurtbudg TTE-SE5-S0
% L8O 00°0L8'PT 00 0€T 00°0 00°000'ST 00°000°ST LB %96 'L 15dp Iam35 - S3DTAISS [BUOTSS9IOId 0TE-GES-S0
% 00'0 00°65%'S 00°0 00°0 00°65%'S 00°65%°S 8% S¥9 € adp zsmas - uoriesuadwod S!EEHIISNIOM 0HZ-SES-S0
% T6°LT LZ €0T'LT £EL'6T5'0T ST E6L'T DO'€EL'LE 00" €EL'LE gV 99% ' Z¢E 12dpo 19M@g - 9DPUBANSUI YITEAH ¥ 3FTT 0EZ-SE€S5-50
aazITYay 129408 TIVAY SISNIAXE QLA BAENEIXT QIR 1LE0d08 £AY 1EOand gILIOqY BTYALOY NOILAT¥DSEQ INOODDY
FOVINIDNEL | €202 €202 €202 €202z (X414 z202 /9

MVYNNVOCr 2¥3sn
81 Jo | abed

€/ €207 :Jeaj jeds|d 1o ajajdwiod JA % 00°0S
sainjipuadx3y pung asudiajug

STVIONVNIA ATHLNOIN €202 HONVIN
ALID M10d 40 ALID

98£96 :oN qor/dyd-6d™|0589h
0€:ZL £202/€0/¥0




£3°9935/8TE—

£9°£L95°8T¢E

TN"L96 '9LT

onsto

notn

LET9ZR'TRT-

soan) 1pusdxy ' SA SNUBAIY Te3I0}

2E9° 0L Te TTL’acc’s— 69°L¥C’0ED'T- 9€7389 ‘TOT- 00°DociecieE~ 00"z LGE’E- 92cesTYEv0 ‘e Teq0) s=21ng rpuadyg pung astadiagog
3T0" 0% 89" FRT'8E0°CT TE STT'H8E'T LETESY ‘8EP 00D3T’'LBE’E 00°0NIELSE’'E ST LIL'OLL'T Te30] senusasy pung estadaejuy
RN RE—S. EEEEEEEEEEEEEESsSA SEEEESSSSSSEENEEEE NARSEESESSSNANEENS SEEEEEEsEEEEEEEsS SSSS SNENSSEESSSSSS CSEEEESSSEEsSSSEER
% L9°SE 6T 188°'STZ T8 LOL'6TT B0 EBYT '€ 00°'68BS'SEE 00685 'SEE LT 528 °'¥6T IYLOL INIWLIYIIA
% (£%°0) L6°520°9 (L6°52) (00°952) 00°000'9 00°000°9 0T 0BL'L g-uoN - sebreyy Burjexsdp-uoN - I3YI0 666-065-S0
% T0°S9 L9°67L'T €€°0ST € 00°0 00°000°'S 00°000°S 0%°295 ‘% 3dsg-uoN - 3920 PBE 966-065-50
% 00°0 (00°0L8) 00°0L8 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 3jdeq-uoN - sjuswAediasQ FO PUNISI S66-065-5S0
% 00°0 (6L EYD) 6L €Y 000 Qo0 00" 0 TS 6%L 1dsg-uoN - s394 jued ¥66-065-50
% 9L'¥% SsP 60B'E SS°06T 000 00°000°'% 00°000'% 9t "HZE'L adsg-uoN - SWTerdD JuawAordwaun ¢66-065-S0
% 00°0 00°000'00T 00°0 00°0 00°000°00T 00°000’00T 00°000'00T adsg-uoN - pung TeIsuan O3 I3ISURIL 0Z6-065-50
% 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 9¢°86€£°8S S380D 9O0TAISS 193Q IdYI0 0EL-065-50
% 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 (LS"S9L'0%) onssI LT0z Puog - 31S9I9IUI 0TL-065-50
% 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 00°0 00°00S'T 5q-uoN - BpTg ueyl Is9ylo sjuswanroadwl 0€9-065-50
% EL'TET (¥T°222) »T CC6 00°0 00°00L 00°00L 00" 0Z% I3uuTg ARDPTTOH 99ko1dwd $55-065-S0
% 50°9¢ 99° %55 YEG6T Ve ZHT 00°0SL 00°0SL 000 spaemy/BuTissy 22K07dwd £55-065-50
% S¥ €T (00" %LT) 00'9T6 00°0 00° 2oL 00°2¥L 05°2¥L seakordug - suoriezTUNWWI TSG-065-S0
% 00°0S 00°%TT 00° %11 00°0 00°82C 00° 822 00°%TT 3say, Bnag/wexy juswAordwg-21d 055-065-50
% L9758 EETLS L9°2Z¥E 00°0 00°00% 00°00¥ 00°0SE NoN- sdTyszaquep 3 ‘"qus ‘‘qnd ‘S3008 0¥S-065-S0
5 €£9°¢€ SPLTE'T S5°ZL 00°0 00°000'T 00°000'2 LB €Y adag-uoN - =26e31s0d 825-065-50
% 868°9¢C ST°959'€E SLUEVE'T 167922 00°000'S 00°000'S 0% 196 '% adsg uON - SWIOFTUN STS-065-50
% 68T L6°TB6'EE £0°2V6'L 00°0 00°526'T¥ 00°526'1% 60°9TE'S tqeradp - soTousbuTjuop ¥ S9TousbiswA 1TS-065-S0
% LT TT LS PLL'T £%°622 SH 62T 00°000'C Q0°000°Z v 9% adsa-uoN - satrddns Hurjeaado 025-065-50
% 1T0°€S €V LLZ LSTZLY Y€ 092 00°0SL 00°'05L 0L 89L Tejuswizedsqg-uoN - sot7ddns 20TIJ0 0TS-065-S0
% €5°E6 05°98BS'S 05°BSL'08 000 00°SPE’'98B 00°g¥E’'98 05°ZB0‘EL jdeg-uoN - soueinsul AJTTIQeTT 05%-065-50
% 26°2S L BIT'T 9z T8E'Z ¥ LY6 00°005'% 00°005'% S8 ¥LE'T 1dsQ-uoON - S9Sea] pue STEIUdY 0FP-065-50
% 20 ¥¥ 8E E€T6°LT 29°980°%T 06°252'T 00°000‘CZE 00°000'2E 0T°BO8'0E adeg-uoN - BUuT3ITPNY pue BUTIUNODDY 0ZE-065-S0
% 00°'0 00°6%L 8T Q00 00°0 00'6%L'BC 00" 6HL'8T 00°0 adag - uoN 44 - IOoQeT °3BWUI STE-065-50
% 0070 00°005°2 00°0 00°0 00°005'2 00°005'2 00°005°2 Q-UON - ISYylQ - SIOTAISS [RUOTSS2F01d ZTE-065-50
% ZL'9% SL E6E’D 52°909'S 00°008 00°000'2T 00°000'2T 9L LBT'EE 1deg-uoN - S9DTAISS Teuo1ssa3oid 0TE-065-50

Tejuswyaedsg-uoN Ad
EEEEEREEEER EEEEEEEESESEEEEEEE EESESSSSSSESEEEEE EENEESSSSESSSSSSEE SEEEEESEESESESSSSS SESSESSINEEEEEESSS SSSSSSINNNEEEEETSS
% ¢5'9¢ 86 0€8°90% T Z0'9€EL'LOS 9% zLE'8ET 00°L9S'%T6'T 00°L95'%T6'T Z1°829"'8%2'1 IYI0L INIWLIIYddd
% Q0°0 00°0 00" 0 Q00 000 00°0 06" LES aadp I89M®S - S3ISO)D IITAISS I3 ISYJ0 OEL-GES-S0
% 65°6% BT %28 Z8°0T8 000 00°9€9'T 00 G€9'T 8E VB ueo] TesodsT@ JuSMTIIH dHQ - ISSISIUI  ZTL-SES-S0
% 5T°0S SE TOL'EET S9°0TS'%ET 06°£62°'0¢ 00'2TZ'89¢ 00°21Z'892 90°£22'9LT 1odp 18M3S - 3S9ISIUI  0ZL-SES-50
qgZITVEY | 1E9a0€ TIVAY STSNAAX dIX SIENEIXT AIK IZ0dad oa¥ 136a09 qaLI0qY 8TVAIOY NOILJI¥DSIa INNODDOY
IOVINADYEL | €202 €202 £zog €202 £202 2202 1/o

€/ £20T 19 ) |e9Sl4 104 9ja]dwio) IA % 00°0S
sainjipuadxgy pung asudidjugy
MVYNNVOr :y3sn 98£96 :oN qorydyd-Bd~Losgqb

8l jo 9| ebed

STIVIONVNI4 ATHLNOW €202 HOMVIN
ALID X10d 40 ALID

0€:2) £202/€0/¥0



04/03/2023 12:27 Sim ‘i e' T BI gf a;%léKSchl e' 'et Page 4 of 5
gb614_pg.php/Job No: 96385 P g USER: JOANNAK
For Fiscal Year: 2023 thru Month: Mar
Fund: 08 SPECIAL REVENUE FUND - GF IMPACT FEES
Account Account Ending Net
Number Title Bal Amount

08-101-100 GF Police Public Safety Impact Fees 10,662.03

08-101-101 GF Fire Public Safety Impact Fees 6,534.81

08-101-102 GF Recreation Impact Fees 24,318.94

08-101-103 GF Gen Gov't Facilities Impact Fees 41,014.08

08-151-100 Investments - FL SAFE GF Police Public Safety 218,388.27

08-151-101 Investments - FL SAFE GF Fire Public Saf... 138,029.13

08-151-102 Investments - FL SAFE GF Recreation 412,755.46

08-151-103 Investments - FL SAFE GF Facilities 458,422.24
*%* TOTAL ASSET** 1,310,124.96
%% TOTAL LIABILITY*+* 0.00
#% TOTAL ENCUMBRANCE** 0.00

08-271-100 Fund Balance Unreserved 1,275,288.34
** TOTAL EQUITY** 1,275,288.34
*%* TOTAL REVENUE** 38,614.89
++ TOTAL EXPENSE** 3,778.27

TOTAL LIABILITY AND EQUITY 1,310,124.96




$8°995'0F Z9°9£8°FE ST 59T '8 0n"0 000 BPL'60E ‘SO s8in31pusdxy ~SA SNUIASY Te30lL
51176 €L TOL'LE LU eLLfe- 00°0 00" 08% ‘Th— 00" 08% ‘TH- on-0n Te30] s=anltpuadxy pund sad joedm] J9
50" €S TT"G9G°‘E 538 FID“0C ST %010 0D "OGF‘TF 00'0GE'TH FL*6DC ‘6D Te30] SSOUSASY pung 233 joeduy JD

EssssosssEs SESEESSSSoSSSssnEE CEEEES ==sEEs FEENEESEE mwmes = ENEEESSssEE S=msew

EEEEESSCSSEss SSSEESEERESESEEEESS

% I1°6 €L TOL'LE LT BLL'E 00°0 00°'08%'1¥ 00°08%°'T% 000 STIYLOL ILNIWLIAYIHA
% 00°0 00 ¥BT'T Q0" 0 00°0 00°%8T'T 00" $8T'T 000 SPUSPTATIQ/IUI O3y I SHIBJ - SOAIISSY TE6-TLS-8O
% Iv'S ¥8°LBT BT 9T 0%0'T 00°0 00°822°'6T 00°822°'6T 00" 0 s29 Joeduy 58y I S3IEd - SOAIISSU 0E6-C2L5-80
% 00°0 00 'BEY 00°0 00" 0 00" BEY 00" BEY 00°0 SpTATQ/3ul AJTTTOo®d OTIqnd - SOAISSdY TE6-6£5-80
% L9°8BT 66°219°L T0°8FL'T 00°0 00°T9€'6 00°T9£'6 0Qg 0 953 3oedwr A3TTIORY DTIqNd - SOAIISSY 0€6-6€S5-8B0
% 00°0 00°9¢CT 00°0 00°0 00921 00° 92T Q0°0 ATQ/9uUl A393eS OTITqnd SITJ - S3AISS9Y TE6-275-80
% 60°6 68057 '€ IT°s%E 00°0 00°96L'E 00°96L"'€E 00°0 qoedul A393®S OTIANd SITd - SSAISSSIY 0€6-2¢5-80
% 00°0 00°2sc 00°0 000 00°¢sc 00°2sz 0070 a/aur A3azes OTIqnd SOT[Od - S3AIIF3Y TE6-T2S5-80
% 60°6 T0°'0S%'9 66" ¥¥9 00°0 00°G60°L 00°560°L 0070 oedwy A3sjzes STIqnd IDOT[Od - S24I983¥ Q€6-TZS5-80

SHINLIANHIXHA
% 60°€6 T1°598°2 68°%T9’8¢€ ST ¥39T'8 00°08%'T¥H 00°08% 1% ¥L'60€E°GSY STYLOL LNIWLIYdHA
% BT 986 (S €2ZL'LT) pPSTETL 6T 88°SBE’D 00°000°2 00°000°2 69°G€9'8 FJYS TJd - SPUSPTATA/IS8X33UI  00Z-TSE-80
% Sv°SY S56°L8% 0T S0°0%L'8 10°8%L°T 00'82Z'6T 00°8¢C ‘61T ST°02C'9¢C 994 3oedwr sS2TITTIORd PTIqNd OTL-PZE-80
% 95°5S 0z 09T’V 08-00z'’'s 9T 0%0'T 00°T9E‘6 00°19t'6 0%"209'SsT 294 joedwl UOTIRIANSY ¥ SHABd 0T9-¥ZE-B80O
% 9%°Sv Sy 0L0‘T gg-geL'l TT'S¥E 00°96L'E 00°96L'¢E §9°9LT'S 24 Joedul A3sges oTqnd - 9N2S3Y/8AT4 OTT-¥2TE-80
% S¥ SV S0°0LB'E S6°%22'€ 66°¥¥%9 00°560'L 00°S60°L SB " ¥LI'6 934 3oedwur Aj23es OTIqnd - 9DTTed 00T-%2€-80

SHANIAHY
QIZITYII LIDIAAG/ (SBBOXE) TOANIASY QLA FONIASY INIJAND QILY4IDILNY SANSASY GIILVAIDILNY | SONIATY ¥X ¥OIU4 NOILJII¥YOSEA INOODDY
IDOVLNIOYIS | £202 €202 [ X424 Lray [ X41k4 rzoz /0
£/ £20T :B3A |easl] 104 a19|dwo) JA % 00°0S
sanuanay Jobpng
SINUBAIY _N_OOQW 4149
nNyorisiEsn STVIONVNIJ ATHLNOW £20Z HOUVIN S S B
ALID M10d 40 ALID



CITY OF POLK CITY Page 5o 5

04/03/2023 12:27 )
gb614_pg.php/Job No: 96385 Simple Balance Sheet USER: JOANNAK
For Fiscal Year: 2023 thru Month: Mar
Fund: 09 SPECIAL REVENUE FUND - EF IMPACT FEES
Account Account Ending Net
Number Title Bal Amount
09-101-800 EF Sewer Impact Fee Account 401,545.04
09-101-900 EF Water Impact Fee Account 193,315.64
09-151-800 Investements - Sewer Impact 1,668,085.47
09-151-900 Investements - Water Impact 271,229.90
09-169-900 CIP - Construction Costs 28,872.10
*% TOTAL ASSET** 2,563,048.15
#% TOTAL LIABILITY*¥ 0.00
*% TOTAL ENCUMBRANCE** 0.00
09-271-100 Unreserved Fund Balance 2,475,545.77
*% TOTAL EQUITY** 2,475,545.77
*%* TOTAL REVENUE** 93,664.38
*% TOTAL EXPENSE** 6,162.00

TOTAL LIABILITY AND EQUITY 2,563,048.15




BE°ZNG ' LEB— 8L 2NG ‘LB LBS9C 6T 000N nn-n 00 $£CT ET s24n3 1puadxy ' Sa sNULA3Y TeI0|L

%26 F 00 BLO‘6TT- 00" 23T 9~ 000 0D 0BT 'GTT— 00"0FZ'STT—- GF*GoLCE— 1v30l saInjrpuadxy pung =23 30VAWI Jd
26L°BL TI°SLS'TE 88 #3993 's5 L5°59CT 5T 00" 0BT 'STT nDoO-OFT'SCT SP'SsTF "OTT T30, senuensy pung eeg joedul IF
e EEEEEEEL CEEEEEAEEEEEENECSS SESSSEEEEEEESSSSSS EEEESEESSSSSSSSSSs SEENEEESSRSSSSSSSS SESSSSSSSSSSSESSINEE SESSSSSsssEsaEsEss
% 26°% 00°8LO'6TT 00°291°'39 00" 0 00°0%T’'S2ZT 00°0%¥Z'SCT S¥'S9BL'S6 STYLOL INAWLIYIHAd
% 0070 00°00S'T 00°0 Q0" 0 00°005'T 00°005'T 00°0 SPUSPTATJ/IUl ISMDS - SOAIISIY TE6-5E5-60
% 00°0 00'00E ‘88 Q00 00°0 00°00€E'88 00°00€’88 000 saag joedwul Ismag - SIOAILTIY 0E6-FE5-60
% 000 (00°ST%'¥) 00°STP‘¥ 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 ISWO3SN] punisy - o34 Joedw] I9MO5 6TS-5ES-60
% 00°0 00° 008 000 00°0 00° 008 00°00S 000 SPUSPIATQ/IUI I9]EM - SIAIISOY TE6-EES-60
% 00°0 00°0%6 'HE 000 00°0 00°'0%6'PE 00°0%6'%E 000 seag joedwl zojeM - SIaAISSIY 0E6-EEG-60
% 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 00" 0 000 v8°021°689 5 41 I93eM - SS21H0Ig UI UOTIONIFSUOD 059-EES-60
% 00°'0 (007L%L'T) 00" LBL'T 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 Iswo3sn) pungsy - 884 JoeduI 193eM 6Z5-€£E€5-60
% 00°0 00°0 00°0 Q0" 0 00°'0 Q0" 0 19°%99°9 sasg TebaT - S8DTAISS [BUOTSSdJO0Id OTE-EES-60

SEANLIANIAXE
e iis EEEEEEEEEEEEEEEESE e EEENEEEEEEEEEES S SEEEEEEEESSSESS SN EEEENEESEES EEsSSSESEEEEESSSSSSS SSSSEansssEsssssss
% 6L VL 29°5LS'TE 8E 99 €6 L6°592'6T 00°0%Fz’'SeT 00°0%Z°'SZT ST 8T '0TT STYLOL INAWLIYIHA
% T6°09S5T (8€°812'6C) 8E°8TZ'TE L6 TP6'9 00°000°C 00°000°2 Sv 899°€ET HJYS Td - SpUSpPTATA/IS9x33UI  00C-T9E-60
% 00°'S¥% 007595 '8% 00°G€EL'6E 00°0€8°'8 00°00€’'88 00°00€ ‘88 00°018°'T9 soag 1oedw] I9M3S 0CZZ-HTE-60
% 00°S9 00°622'CT og0-tTtL'2e 00°96%'E 00°0%6'%E 00°0%6'PE 00°0%6°PE s34 3oedwl I83BM O0TZ-HZE-60
% 00°0 go"o Q0" 0 00°0 Qo0 00°0 Q0" 0 UY TYLOL

SINNIATYT

qazITVEY | IIDIJAQ/ (SEEOXE) | EONAASY QLR HONSASY INFYE0D | QEIVAIOIINY IONIATY QIIVAIDIINV | SANIATA ¥A WOIWd NOILAINDSEQ| INNODDY
SOVINADUEL | €202 £202 €202 rav £202 220T 1/9

MVNNVOr -¥3asn
81 4o g1 abed

€ / £20Z :1edA [BOSI] 104 3)a|dwo) JA % 00°0S
sanuaAay |e19ads 4143

SIVIONVNId ATHLNOW €202 HOYVIN
ALID ¥10d 4O ALID

98€96 :ON qor/dyd-6d | 058qb
0£:Z1 £20Z/E0/P0




Library Monthly Report

MARCH 2023
CIRCULATION
ADULT BOOKS 1237
JUVENILE BOOKS 753
TOTAL CIRCULATION 1990
NEW BORROWERS
IN CITY 11
IN COUNTY 6
TOTAL NEW BORROWERS 17
NUMBER OF PROGRAMS
FAMILY 0
ADULT 3
JUVENILE 0
YOUNG ADULT 0
TOTAL PROGRAMS 3
PROGRAM ATTENDANCE
ADULT 42
JUVENILE
YOUNG ADULT 0
TOTAL ATTENDANCE 42
REFERENCE QUESTIONS
PHONE CALLS 165
NUMBER OF COMPUTER USERS
166
TOTAL PATRONS
918

Prepared by:
Hannah Ulloha
Library Director



POLK COUNTY SHERIFF’S OFFICE
DEPARTMENT OF LAW ENFORCEMENT

STATISTICAL DATA

West

Division

ﬁ

Date: April 10, 2023 Northwest District

To: Patricia Jackson, City Manager

From: Deputy Christina Poindexter #7376

Subject:  Statistical Report for March 2023

ACTIVITY

FELONY ARREST 1
AFFIDAVITS FELONY 0
MISDEMEANOR ARREST 2
AFFIDAVITS MISDEMEANOR 0
OUT OF COUNTY/STATE 0
WARRANT ARRESTS
PROCAP WARRANT ARREST 1
TOTAL ARRESTS 4
SEARCH WARRANTS 0
FIELD INTERROGATION 0
REPORTS
TRAFFIC CITATIONS 22
INTELLIGENCE REPORTS 2
STOLEN PROPERTY 1 stolen motorcycle
RECOVERED recovered for HCSO
HRS. TRANSPORTING/ 0
AGENCIES/DIVISIONS
OFFENSE REPORTS 28
NARCOTICS SEIZED pills
ASSETS SEIZED 0
PATROL NOTICES 0
FOXTROT REPORTS 6
TOW-AWAY NOTICES 0
COMMUNITY CONTACTS 380
TRAFFIC STOPS 35
TOTAL DISPATCHED CALLS 96
FOR SERVICE

PCSO FORM 327 (REV 12/20/07)

Page lof 2



In March 2023, there were zero (0) PROCAP captured crimes as compared to five (5) in March
2022. In all for 2023 we are sitting at — 8 crimes as compared to 11 Procap crimes reported by
this time in 2022. Currently for the year we are -73% in crimes.

Departmant of Law Enforcement
Poik City - 2022 - 2023
| Februsey | March | Aprl | dune [ Juy | August | September | October | | YID T Monthly | ¥TD
2022 | 20623 | 2002 | 3073 | 2022 | 2023 | 2022 | 2023 | 2072 | 2023 | 2072 [ 2023 | 2072 | 3023 | 2022 | 2023 zmmmg@_&m%[mmm
o a L o 1] (1] o% |
[ [ [: 0 %
a [ [ ] 0%
0 0%
3 100%
[: 0% |
0% AN
0% a3
[ 0w | oo oo
0 % [T
1 [ a9 o [} o% [¥]
4 2 1 B 1 [ o [t |3 [ oow | 371 10
EL NIA NIA NIA NIA NIA WA NIA NIA NIA NIA % 3%
F]

PCSO FORM 327 (REV 12/20/07) Page lof 2




Public Works & Utilities Report
March 2023

Public Works Department- Work Orders: Total 108

BUILDING MAINTENANCE: 25
VEHICLE/EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE: 24
EVENT SET UP- INSPECTION: 9
LANDSCAPING, MOWING: 14
ORGANIZATION MAINTENANCE-ADMIN: 2
PARKS AND RECREATION: 14

STREETS AND SIGNS: 4

STREET REP AND MAINTENANCE: 2

TECH SUPPORT: 1

TRASH PARKS AND FACILITIES: 8

TRASH ROADS AND STREETS: 5

AP’S PROCESSED: 76

PO’S PROCESSED: 3

WEX MONTHLY REPORT

ACE HARDWARE MONTHLY REPORT
LAKELAND ELECTRIC MONTHLY REPORT
HOME DEPOT STATEMENT

LOWE’S STATEMENT

Utilities Department- Work Orders: Total 301

TURN ON: 30

TEMPORARY SHUT OFF: 23

INSTALL - WATER: 2

TURN OFF: 34

METER MAINTENANCE: 66

LAPTOP TEST - FREE: 4

TURN BACK ON FROM SHUT OFF LIST: 23

LEAK CHECK: 1 CUSTOMER CONCERN: 7

LOCATES: 11

LIFT STATION MAINTENANCE: 34

LIFT STATION REPAIR: 2

WATER LINE REPAIR: 1

WTP REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE: 37

WWTP REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE: 18

NO READS: 430

METER CHANGE OUTS: 15

LEAKS: 4

METERS READ: 3,325

CAMERA LINE AND CLEAN AT 9068 SARAH DRIVE AND RAISED THE MANHOLE OUT OF DRIVEWAY.
CAMERA LINE AND CLEAN AT CARDINAL HILL WWTP




Utility Billing Report

March 2023

New Accounts Established: 32
Final/Terminated Service: 32
Bills Processed: 2711

Email/ Bill Customers: 1804
Work Orders Processed: 187
Lock off for Nonpayment: 24
Nonpayment fees ($50): 57
Billed Consumption: 11,950,000
Billed/Revenue: 272,641.50
Residential Billing: 2599
Irrigation Billing: 575
Commercial Billing: 98

Building Rentals Activity/Bronson Center/Freedom Park: 16

On Going Projects
-Process Deposit Refunds

-Working with the Utilities Department in Diamond Maps to verify that all meter
information is correct.

_Process monthly Adjustment Reconciliations, Zero Charge Reports and Cycle D
(Debt Consolidation).

-Meter Replacement Program
Staff Objectives

Reroute meters into walking order, merge old locations, train in New Global Work
Order System. Working to establish Billing Rate Study. Update procedures.

Respectfully Submitted by:
Chasity Guinn
Utility Billing Supervisor



City Commission Meeting
April 18, 2023

CONSENT AGENDA ITEM: Accept minutes for:

March 21, 2023 — City Commission Meeting

INFORMATION ONLY
X _ACTION REQUESTED

ISSUE: Minutes attached for review and approval

ATTACHMENTS:

March 21, 2023 — City Commission Meeting
ANALYSIS: N/A

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Approval of Minutes




CITY COMMISSION MINUTES
March 21, 2023

T —

Mayor LaCascia called the meeting to order at 7:00 pm.

Pastor Lawlor, New Life Community Church gave the invocation.

Those present recited the Pledge of Allegiance led by Mayor LaCascia.
ROLL CALL — City Manager Patricia Jackson

Present: Mayor Joe LaCascia, Vice Mayor Wayne Harper, Commissioner Micheal
T. Blethen, Commissioner Charles Nichols and City Manager Patricia
Jackson, City Attorney Thomas Cloud

APPROVE CONSENT AGENDA

Motion by Vice Mayor Harper to approve the February 18, 2023 (Regular City
Commission Meeting), as well as the Reports and Other items on the Consent Agenda;
this motion was seconded by Commissioner Blethen.

Approved by Voice Vote 4/0.

PRESENTATIONS/RECOGNITIONS - None

PUBLIC COMMENT - None

ORDER OF BUSINESS

ORDINANCE 2023-01

Jennifer Codo-Salisbury (CFRPC) provided a thorough overview and discussion of
Ordinance 2023-01 — An Ordinance of Polk City, Florida; amending Section 2.05.02,
Polk City Land Development Code, removing requirements for City Commission
approval of boat docks and providing for corrections; repealing all ordinances in conflict;
providing for codification; and providing an effective date. First Reading

City Attorney Cloud read this Ordinance by title only. No one spoke for or against this
Ordinance. Mayor LaCascia opened the Public Hearing. Mayor LaCascia closed the
Public Hearing.

Motion by Commissioner Nichols to approve Ordinance 2023-01 on First Reading;
this motion was seconded by Vice Mayor Harper.

Vice Mayor Harper inquired about this type of Agenda item coming before the
Commission before today.

City Manager Jackson clarified that this step is being taken as the Boat Docks are
governed by FDEP and presented to the Planning Commission, so it is not necessary
for the Boat Dock approvals to come before the City Commission.



Roll Call Vote: Commissioner Blethen—aye; Mayor LaCascia—aye;
Commissioner Nichols—aye, Vice Mayor Harper—aye

Motion carried 4/0.

Carter Boulevard Resurfacing

City Manager Jackson discussed the resurfacing project for Carter Boulevard which will
consist of repairing corners and cut-out indentions, install base, repack, remove and
replace speed humps.

Staff recommended approval for Odom Contracting/G&G Site Development, Inc. be
awarded this project in the amount of $39,802.00.

Motion by Vice Mayor Harper to approve Odom Contracting/G&G Site Development,
Inc be awarded this project in the amount of $39,802.00; this motion was seconded by
Commissioner Nichols.

Motion carried 4/0 by Voice Vote.
CITY MANAGER ITEMS

FDOT Vision Planning for Polk City — weekly meetings are going great. Will keep you
up to date as we receive minutes from each meeting.

City Commission Vacancy - No applications received for the Commission vacancy.
The deadline will be extended through April. Will continue to advertise.

Vice Mayor Harper asked if the Commission needed to do anything as far as the District
is concerned, if we can't get someone from the District to serve on the Commission.

City Manager Jackson and City Attorney responded. If no one submits a Letter of
Interest, can the Commission appoint someone until the 2024 Election? City Attorney
Cloud responded yes, but the person must be from that specific District as stated in Polk
City’s Charter.

CITY ATTORNEY ITEMS

HB 975 - The Legislature is hard at work and will support a Bill that will do away with
Solid Waste Collection Franchise Agreements in Local Governments, which is bound to
increase Solid Waste rates for those persons living in communities that have contract
haulers. This is not a good Bill!

HB1331 and SB1380 — The Legislature is attempting to change how Municipal Utility
rates are set. There will be additional accounting requirements. Briefly discussed with
City Manager Jackson and will keep her abreast of what Polk City needs to do, as these
requirements will take effect the Summer 2024.



COMMISSIONER ITEMS

Commissioner Nichols — None

Commissioner Blethen — None

Vice Mayor Harper — None

Mayor LaCascia — Discussed the Ridge League of Cities Scholarship. There are eleven
(11) applicants. There will be five (5) awarded in the amount of $1,250 each. City
Commission is encouraged to attend the meeting where these scholarships are awarded.
Will keep you posted on this particular meeting date.

ANNOUNCEMENTS - None

ADJOURNMENT - 7:25 pm

Patricia Jackson, City Manager Joe LaCascia, Mayor



City Commission Meeting
April 18, 2023

PRESENTATIONS: Proclamation for Water Conservation Month

INFORMATION ONLY
X__ACTION REQUESTED

ISSUE: This proclamation is in recognition of Water Conservation Month

ATTACHMENTS: Yes

ANALYSIS: N/A

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Recognize April 2023 as Water Conservation Month




Proclamalion

WHEREAS, water is a basic and essential need of every living creature; and

WHEREAS, The State of Florida, Water Management Districts and Polk City are
working together to increase awareness about the importance of water conservation; and

WHEREAS, Polk City and the State of Florida has designated April, typically a dry
month when water demands are most acute, Florida’s Water Conservation Month, to
educate citizens about how they can help save Florida’s precious water resources; and

WHEREAS, Polk City has always encouraged and supported water conservation,
through various educational programs and special events; and

WHEREAS, every business, industry, school and citizen can make a difference when it
comes to conserving water; and

WHEREAS, every business, industry, school and citizen can help by saving water and
thus promote a healthy economy and community; and

NOW, THEREFORE, be it resolved that by virtue of the authority vested in me, Joe
LaCascia, Mayor of Polk City do hereby proclaim the month of April as

Water Conservation Month

Polk City, Florida is calling upon each citizen and business to help protect our precious
resource by practicing water saving measures and becoming more aware of the need to
save water.

Polk City

ATTEST:

Patricia R. Jackson, City Manager/Clerk




City Commission Meeting
April 18, 2023

AGENDA ITEM #1: PUBLIC HEARING - Ordinance 2023-01 — An Ordinance of the
City Commission of Polk City, Florida; Amending Section 2.05.02,
Polk City Land Development Code, removing requirements for City
Commission Approval of Boat Docks and providing for corrections;
Repealing all Ordinances in conflict; providing for severability;
Providing for conflict; providing for codification; and providing an
effective date. Second and Final Reading

____INFORMATION ONLY
_X_ACTION REQUESTED

ISSUE:

Amending Section 2.05.02, Polk City Land Development Code, removing requirements for City
Commission approval of boat docks.

ATTACHMENT:

Ordinance 2023-01
ANALYSIS:

The Florida Department of Environmental Protection (FDEP) is the acting agency responsible for
permitting boat docks and ramps in the State of Florida. Currently, the City’s Land Development
Code establishes provisions requiring the City Commission to review and approve such activities.
To ensure consistency with permitting requirements established by FDEP, the City Commission has
expressed the desire to remove certain standards set forth in the City’s Land Development Code
and the requirement for the City Commission to review and approve boat docks and ramps.

The Planning Commission recommended approval to forward this item to the City Commission
during the March 6, 2023 meeting.

On March 21, 2023, the City Commission approved Ordinance 2023-01 on First Reading.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Approve Ordinance 2023-01 on Second and Final Reading



ORDINANCE 2023-01

AN ORDINANCE OF POLK CITY, FLORIDA; AMENDING SECTION
2.05.02, POLK CITY LAND DEVELOPMENT CODE, REMOVING
REQUIREMENTS FOR CITY COMMISION APPROVAL OF BOAT
DOCKS AND PROVIDING FOR CORRECTIONS; REPEALING ALL
ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY;
PROVIDING FOR CONFLICT; PROVIDING FOR CODIFICATION; AND

PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ENACTED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF POLK
CITY, FLORIDA:

SECTION 1. COMMISSION FINDINGS. In adopting this Ordinance and modifying

the Polk City Code and the therein-incorporated Unified Land Development Code, the
City Commission of Polk City, Florida, hereby makes the following findings:

(1)

(2)

Section 163.3167(c), Florida Statutes, empowers the City to adopt land
development regulations to guide the growth and development of the City.

The City Commission recognizes the need for procedures and regulations
for the review and consideration of boat slips/ramps and docks within Polk
City.

(3) The City Commission has determined that correction of scrivener’s errors,

(4)

(5)

removal of the requirement for City Commission approval for boat
slips/ramps and docks and providing for consistency with the practices and
resources of Polk City, will provide for a more user-friendly Land
Development Code.

Pursuant to Section 166.041(c)2, Florida Statutes, the Planning
Commission and the City Commission have held meetings and hearings to
amend the Unified Land Development Code as presented in Section 2 and
made a part hereof.

The meetings were advertised and held with due public notice, to obtain

public comment; and having considered written and oral comments received during public
hearings, find the changes necessary and appropriate to the needs of the City.

SECTION 2. AMENDMENT TO SECTION 2.05.02, UNIFIED LAND

DEVELOPMENT CODE, CONTAINED IN SECTION 78-1, POLK CITY CODE. Section

2.05.02, Unified Land Development Code, is hereby amended to read as follows:

2.05.02 Boat Slips/Ramps and Docks



Boat slips/ramps, docks, boat houses and fishing piers are permitted in all districts
as an accessory use. Private boat slips/ramps and docks may be constructed by
the owner on any lot bordering a lake, providing they comply with the following:

(A) Docks shall not extend into the lake a distance greater than fifty (50) feet
measured from the regulatory water line ;-which-shall- be-established-by-the

(B) In residential districts, no boat house or permanent structure covering a
dock, pier, boat slip or boat ramp is permitted beyond the regulatory water
line. Permanent accessory structures may be permitted landward of the
regulatory water line, when permitted and constructed in accordance with
all pertinent Codes of Polk City.

(C)

applicant shall provide to the Building Official complete plans, specifications
and details.; i i i i

~suncil-at- which-the-proposed isto-k idered- The Building
Official shall determine if such plans meet all requirements of this Code.;

SECTION 4. CODIFICATION OF ORDINANCE. This Ordinance shall be codified
in the Code of Ordinances of Polk City, Florida, and incorporated into the Unified Land
Development Code which is a part thereof. A certified copy of this enacting ordinance
shall be located in the Office of the City Clerk of Polk City. The City Clerk shall also make
copies available to the public for a reasonable publication charge.

SECTION 5. SEVERABILITY. If any section, subsection, sentence, clause,
phrase, or portion of this ordinance is for any reason held invalid or unconstitutional by
any court of competent jurisdiction, such portion shall be deemed a separate, distinct and
independent provision and such holding shall not affect the validity of the remaining
portions thereof.

SECTION 6. CONFLICTING ORDINANCES AND RESOLUTIONS. All existing
ordinances and resolutions of Polk City in conflict with this ordinance are repealed to the
extent necessary to give this Ordinance full force and effect.

SECTION 7. EFFECTIVE DATE. This Ordinance shall become effective
immediately upon its passage.




INTRODUCED AND PASSED on FIRST READING, this __day of A

2023.
POLK CITY, FLORIDA
Joe LaCascia, Mayor

ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM AND
CORRECTNESS

Patricia Jackson, City Manager/Clerk Thomas A. Cloud, City Attorney

PASSED AND DULY ADOPTED ON SECOND READING, with a quorum present
and voting by the City Commission of Polk City, Florida meeting in Regular Session this
____dayof , 2023.

Joe LaCascia, Mayor

ATTEST:

Patricia Jackson, City Manager/Clerk



City Commission Workshop
April 18, 2023

AGENDA ITEM #2: CDBG Project Update

INFORMATION ONLY
X__ACTION REQUESTED

ISSUE:

Update on the CDBG Project
ATTACHMENT:

None

ANALYSIS:

A representative from Chastain-Skillman will be at the Workshop to discuss the FY 2019-2020 CDBG
Project for the NW Section of Polk City, which includes Citrus Grove Boulevard. Staff and | have met
with Chastain-Skillman regarding the item listed below:

-Geotechnical Report (No Base beneath Pavement) — work with what we have, add overlay, letter
acknowledging existing condition)

The only outstanding item is the paving of Citrus Grove Boulevard. Since the estimate was done back
in October 2020, there have been drastic price increases, almost doubled. With costs steadily rising,
this project could exceed $1.1 million. Therefore, the City Commission will need to address how Polk
City should proceed.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

The City Commission needs to address how Polk City should proceed with the Citrus Grove Boulevard
Paving Project.



City Commission Meeting
April 18, 2023

AGENDA ITEM #3: Centennial Celebration Update

INFORMATION ONLY

___X _ACTION REQUESTED

ISSUE:

Polk City’s Centennial Celebration — April 2025

ATTACHMENT:

-Centennial Celebration Proposal
-April 11, 2023 Committee Meeting Minutes

ANALYSIS:

David Byrd, Centennial Celebration Committee Chairperson, will make a brief presentation regarding
the Centennial Celebration.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Discussion and decision on the proposed plans as well as the requested funds for the Centennial
Celebration in April 2025.



Centennial Celebration — proposed dates of April 11-13, 2025

Preferred Location: old spray field

Proposed activities:
Essay Contest — What Polk City Means To Me
Historical Documentation of Early Families
Pre-Kick-Off Banquet

Friday, April 11, 2025 — Youth Activities, Carnival, Car Show, DJ or band, Talent Competition, Little
Miss and Mister Polk City, Food Vendors/Food Trucks.

Saturday, April 12, 2025 — Musicians/Bands, Carnival, Roaring 20's Dance Competition, Food
Vendors/Trucks, Citizen of the Year.

Sunday, April 13, 2025 — Community Church Service, Music/Band, Lunch catered by local
restaurants, Birthday Cake, Happy Birthday Song.

Post-Workers Banquet

Expenses:

Tents, Tables, Chairs, Security, Electricity, Sound Equipment, Porta Potties, Wash Stations, DJs,
Bands/Musicians, Carnival, T-shirts, Hats, Commemorative Coins, Flags, Brick Engraving,
Advertising, Photo Booth.

Fund Raising Ideas:

Bricks, T-Shirts, Flags, Sponsorships, Caps.

Funding Request: $100,000.00

Centennial Celebration — Presentation to City Commission
April 18, 2023



CENTENNIAL CELEBRATION COMMITTEE —Meeting #3

Tuesday, April 11, 2023 6:30 - 7:30 PM Held at Polk City - City Hall
People Present:

Patricia Jackson — City Manager — Liaison to the City Commissioners
Sheandolen Dunn — Asst. to City Manager — Liaison to the City Commissioners
Committee Members:

Garrett Goodrich

David Byrd — Committee Chairman

Shari Byrd

NOTE: Our responsibility as the planning committee is to make recommendations- not final decisions.
We present ideas to liaisons who present them to the commissioners OR the chairman can present them
directly to the commissioners.

David Byrd will present our ideas to the commissioners on April 28, 2023.
Possible Locations: Spray Field - Commonwealth Ave. SW, Freedom Park
Tentative Dates: Designated Activities: (Original Charter Date was April 13, 1925)
Friday, April 11, 2025 — evening — starting at 5 pm
Youth Activities (involve Class of ‘25 students in planning) — they can earn Community Service Hours
Carnival
DJ (possible DJ — DJ Mini (Dunn)
Car Show
Little Miss and Mister Polk City (ages 12 and under?)
Talent Competition
Food Vendors and Food Trucks
Saturday, April 12, 2025- morning — starting at 10 am
Hired Performers (possible: Danny Whitaker, Joey Foley, The Petersons)
Carnival
Roaring 20’s Dance competition
Food Trucks and Vendors

Citizen of the Year



Sunday, April 13, 2025 - 10 am
Possible Locations: Spray field, Harvest Holler, Camp Gilead
Citywide Church service (Gospel musician/ Blue Grass group(s)
Brief message
Local Restaurants sell lunches
Fund Raising Recommended by us:
Flag Sales
Brick Sales
Sponsors
T- Shirts
Commemorative Coin

Caps

Known Expenses:
Tents
Tables and chairs
Paper goods
Security (law enforcement)
Electricity (Lakeland Electric)
Generators
Sound equipment
Porta johns with wash stations
DJ (with photo booth?)

Carnival (Safe Haven?)

Ideas not addressed or designated in this meeting:
New Polk City LOGO competition
Kick off Banquet

What is coming to Polk City in the Future? (From City Hall)



